
AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 
Village Hall Auditorium 

9915 – 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI 
October 3, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Minutes of Meeting – September 6, 2016 

 
5. Public Hearing 

 
A. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider a Variance from 

the Village’s Land Division and Development Control Ordinance related to 

the minimum right-of-way width for public roadways to dedicate 91st Place 
and 42nd Court as public rights-of-way to ensure that the above-referenced 

roadway dedication(s) are not in conflict with State Statutes.    
 
6. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will  be received 

from the public and there may be limited discussion on the information received.  However, no action will be 
taken under public comments.) 

 
7. Administrator’s Report 

 
8. New Business 
 

A. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider approval of an 
Affidavit of Removal to remove the existing private roadway lands from 

the Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium via a “removal 
instrument” per State Statutes.    

 

B. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider approval of a 
Certified Survey Map for the dedication of 40 foot rights-of-way within 

Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium area.   
 
C. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider approval for the 

Vacation of certain Sanitary Sewer, Water Main, Storm Water Management 
Access and Maintenance Easements and the dedication of a 10' Wide Fire 

Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree, Access And Maintenance Easement 
within Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium area. 

 



Village Board Agenda 
October 3, 2016 

 
 

2 

 

D. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider Ordinance #16-32 
for the approval of a Zoning Text Amendment to amend the Prairie Village 
West Addition #1 Planned Unit Development  

 
E. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider approval of the 

Recession of Trans 233 Restriction from Certified Survey Map 2178 on the 
southeast corner of STH 165 and 80th Avenue in LakeView Corporate 
Park. 

 
F. Consider Resolution #16-35 officially supporting October as National Cyber 

Security Awareness Month. 
 

9. Village Board Comments 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please 
contact the Village Clerk, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 

9915 - 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   

September 6, 2016 

5:00 p.m. 
 

 A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on Tuesday, September 6, 2016.  

Meeting called to order at 5:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members John Steinbrink, Kris Keckler, 

Steve Kumorkiewicz, Dave Klimisch and Mike Serpe.  Also present were Michael Pollocoff, Village 

Administrator; Tom Shircel, Assistant Administrator; Jean Werbie-Harris, Community Development 

Director; Kathy Goessl, Finance Director; Dave Smetana, Police Chief; Doug McElmury; Fire & Rescue 

Chief; Rocco Vita, Village Assessor; Matt Fineour, Village Engineer; John Steinbrink Jr., Public Works 

Director; Carol Willke, Human Resources; Brian Smith, Recreation Director; Dan Honore', IT Director; 

Sandro Perez, Inspection Superintendent and Vesna Savic, Deputy Village Clerk.  16 citizens attended the 

meeting. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

 

4. CONSIDER ENTERING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTION 

19.85(1)(G) WIS. STATS. TO CONFER WITH LEGAL COUNSEL FOR THE 

GOVERNMENTAL BODY WHO IS RENDERING ORAL OR WRITTEN ADVICE 

CONCERNING STRATEGY TO BE ADOPTED BY THE BODY WITH RESPECT TO 

LITIGATION IN WHICH IT IS OR IS LIKELY TO BECOME INVOLVED. 
 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

So moved. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Second. 

 

KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION; SECONDED 

BY KECKLER; ROLL CALL VOTE:  STEINBRINK – AYE; KECKLER – AYE; 

KUMORKIEWICZ – AYE; SERPE – AYE; KLIMISCH – AYE; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

The Board will return to open session at six o’clock.  No other business will be conducted.  

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

2 

 

SERPE MOVED TO RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; SECONDED BY KECKLER; ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  STEINBRINK – AYE; KECKLER – AYE; KUMORKIEWICZ – AYE; SERPE – 

AYE; KLIMISCH – AYE; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 

John Steinbrink:  

 

 Good evening, the hour of 6 p.m. having arrived, the Board will return to open session. 

 

6. MINUTES OF MEETINGS -- AUGUST 1 AND AUGUST 15, 2016. 
 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Move to approve. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Mike.  Any additions, corrections?  Those in favor? 

 

KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 1 AND 

AUGUST 15, 2016 VILLAGE BOARD MEETINGS AS PRESENTED IN THEIR WRITTEN 

FORM; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

7. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

John Steinbrink: 

 

If you wish to speak on anything on the agenda this evening this is the time unless there is a 

public hearing.  There are no public hearings so this would be your time to speak on any items on 

the agenda. 

 

Vesna Savic: 

 

William Robinson. 

 

William Robinson: 

 

This is not about an agenda item.  Is it okay to speak on that?  

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

We just need your name and address for the record. 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

 

3 

William Robinson: 

 

William Robinson, 122 108th Street.  I brought some pictures along, too.  Is it all right if I hand 

them to the Commission? 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Sure. 

 

William Robinson: 

 

What’s kind of driving this is we understand that the Parks Department has a budget that they’re 

preparing and are interested in input from citizens about what to do with the Carol Beach area.  

So some of us are here tonight for that reason.  So we’re not looking for any increased taxes as a 

result of what we’re proposing or anything like that.  But we’d just like to see some 

improvements.  And we do appreciate everything you guys do for the community, and you do a 

great job running the community.  And the parks department and the street department does a 

great job cleaning up the streets in the wintertime, we appreciate that. 

 

But the pictures show some things that happen both in the summer and the winter.  Picture 

number one is about Lakeshore Drive down there, 108th Street where the ponding occurs.  And it 

becomes a problem in the summertime and in the wintertime.  In the summertime it’s a problem 

because bikes have to go around the ponding, and then cars have to go around it, too, sometimes.  

And it becomes a hazard that way.  And it’s also unsightly.  And that also brings up the area of 

that parking lot there that sometimes you have cars two and three deep in the parking lot, and it 

becomes a problematic area just because there’s too many cars in the area and too much traffic.  

So I would like to see something changed with that. 

 

I’ve talked to different people down in the area, and they feel like the utility poles that were 

started down in the area around 110th Street, 112th Street in that area if they were continued 

along the beach further it would prevent the traffic jams from the parking there.  And maybe if 

there was parallel parking like there is where the utility poles are the rest of the length of the 

beach it would be helpful.  There may be some problems that would be created from that due to 

less cars available to park which might mean on the side streets between 106th Street and 109th 

Street.  They might need to only have parking on one side of the street so that the narrow street 

there doesn’t get clogged with cars. 

 

Also one of the reasons I moved down to that area is to be able to easily get across the street with 

windsurfing equipment and kayaking equipment.  That’s some of my favorite things to do.  So we 

liked the open beach access, we liked the country look of the beach.  It’s a very appealing thing.  

One of the ideas that might be out there is the idea of a fence that would go up to maybe eliminate 

some problems.  But most of the people I’ve talked to really don’t like that idea just because they 

like the look of the country setting. 

 

So picture number two also shows how cars get stuck because of the depth of the sand there and 

the way the parking lot is.  I think if they just paved a narrow area alongside the existing street 

and put the utility poles in it would prevent people from getting stuck.  And then they could also  



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

4 

 

take care of the drainage problem by using the pavement to make the water drain off into the 

creed there. 

 

Picture number three is about the garbage cans there.  Some people in the community feel like it’s 

not a very appealing way to get rid of the garbage.  And we have people coming up all the time 

with cars and large amounts of garbage that they dump in there.  If there was some kind of 

enclosure or maybe some other ideas could be tossed around so that it would be more appealing 

and that people couldn’t just drive up with their cars and dump the garbage. 

 

The fourth picture I believe that’s the one about the alcohol on the beach.  And, you know, we 

have ongoing problems that residents call the police all the time because of people using the 

beach after dark, and they’re not supposed to park down there but they do.  But it seems like they 

don’t get ticketed as often as they should.  So we’d like to see something done about that, too, 

where we don’t have the ongoing problem with people going down there drinking.  And there 

was also a drug bust not that long ago this winter on a side street that was a significant drug bust 

for people parking on the streets in the neighborhood that time of night. 

 

And the fifth picture is the far end of the beach down towards I guess it would be around 105th 

Street.  And we have similar problems there with water and big holes.  If the utility poles were 

extended that whole way we wouldn’t have people parking in there.  They could fill the holes in 

and make it better looking, but it’s not very appealing. 

 

One additional idea would be because of the erosion on the beach lately that’s been in the news 

maybe the Village could consider planting trees along there that would be the type of trees that 

would help prevent the erosion.  Some of the residents in the area would consider help watering 

with that.  So just a few ideas to help with the budget.  Thank you for listening. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you. 

 

John Gabris: 

 

Hello, John Gabris, 11335 3rd Avenue.  And I’m also here for idea about Carol Beach.  And the 

problem I have with Carol Beach is I use it quite often.  And a lot of times I see jet skis coming in 

and non-motorized boats as well just randomly.  And there are children swimming there and 

adults swimming there.  And I would like to see a designated area for jet skis as well as non-

motorized boats and a swimming area where boats are not allowed.  I feel that something bad can 

happen with the jet skis and the non-motorized boats coming through there with the swimmers.  

Also, as Jay said, the overflow parking, but I know down 110th Street the overflow parking will 

come and they’ll park on both sides.  And that obviously can make a very narrow zone for other 

cars coming through there.  And, again, there are children coming through there on the roads and 

stuff.  And I think that also could present a hazard.  And I’d also oppose a fence at Carol Beach.  I 

like the openness.  Thank you for listening. 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

 

5 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Phil Kalowski: 

 

Hi, good evening.  Phil Kalowski, 156 108th Street.  Also here about the potential thing for Carol 

Beach.  Backing up what Jay said my concern is more of a security issue at night.  I work a lot, 

and a lot of times I come home in the evening, it’s after dark.  And I can tell you that probably six 

out of seven days there’s a car down there when the beach is closed.  Sometimes we call, 

sometimes we don’t.  But I like the idea of if there’s going to be any budget allocations to fix up 

or address anything down there that it’s backing up what Jay said.  Put pilings in there and close 

off the beach area, not to pave it so we can keep the beach looking like a beach.  No fence.  But 

basically keep it more secure at night, then the police don’t have to worry about getting down 

there as much, and the residents wouldn’t have to call because then obviously the cars can’t get 

through that area if the pilings were extended through where the public access area is.  And that’s 

really the biggest part of it. 

 

Definitely no fence, no security lights.  We definitely need bigger garbage cans as Jay mentioned.  

The cans are way too small.  There’s garbage laying all over the place sometimes.  And the 

Village does a great job when they do come by and pick it up.  But sometimes it sits there and 

smells, and that’s a problem also.  So whatever is going to be planned I think the big thing is with 

having security in mind and keeping it free and safe there at night so we don’t have to worry 

about anything that could go wrong down there.  So that’s what I have to say.  Thank you very 

much. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you. 

 

George Pruyn: 

 

I live at 322 108th Street in Pleasant Prairie about a half a block from Lake Michigan.  I strongly 

feel that the Village needs to do something to control the parking on the weekends.  Monday 

through Friday we don’t get an overflow parking situation.  It’s on the weekends, Saturday, 

Sunday and Monday on the three day weekend when there’s a holiday on Monday.  I used to live 

in Illinois.  Nothing against the people in Illinois, but on the weekends 90 percent of the cars 

down there by the 108th Street beach are from Illinois.  Monday through Friday the cars are 90 

percent from the Wisconsin area. 

 

Now, I know village’s in Illinois along Lake Michigan including Waukegan control parking by 

people that are not residents.  In the Wilmette area you can’t -- it’s either Wilmette or Winnetka, I 

forget which one, you can’t park anywhere near their beach, it’s a very nice beach, unless yo have 

a Wilmette or Winnetka city sticker.  Now, I know Pleasant Prairie doesn’t have city stickers, and 

they don’t want to charge people to buy a city sticker.  Why couldn’t, as a suggestion, you may 

allow free stickers to all the residents of Pleasant Prairie which would say Village of Pleasant  

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

6 

 

Prairie, Lake Michigan beach parking.  If the people in Pleasant Prairie that would be interested 

in parking there by the beach on the weekends to enjoy the beach would use these stickers.   

 

If the people that you mail them to that live in Pleasant Prairie were not interested they just 

wouldn’t use the stickers.  But at least that way you’d discourage people from Illinois.  I realize 

that they may park on the side streets, but I think that this would at least allow better access to the 

beach.  And you could tow cars away after you warn them that they can’t park there unless they 

have the sticker, the cars from Illinois.  I just think it’s something that need to be addressed. 

 

Now, Lake Andrea I understand you have to park down there by the Lake Andrea Beach, you 

have to pay to park there or pay to get access to the Lake Andrea.  Is that correct?  Am I correct in 

that?  I’m not talking about the RecPlex.  I’m talking about the Lake Andrea Beach park.  And 

that probably controls the number of people from out of state that are parking down there by the 

Lake Andrea Beach.  So that’s my suggestion. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Carolyn Gage: 

 

I’m Carolyn Gage, 10815 Old Green Bay Road.  I’d like to comment you and the Board for 

taking the time to do some research pertaining to the sexual abuse and residency restrictions of 

registered sex offenders.  However, I oppose the ordinance and would like to take a moment to 

expand on and clarify some of the information cited in the text. 

 

The ordinance text cites statistics from the Center for Sex Offender Management fact sheet 

stating that that most sexual offenses are committed by someone the victim knows or an 

acquaintance.  What it doesn’t say is that up to 93 percent of offenses are committed by someone 

known to the victim.  Only 7 percent of sexually based crimes are committed by a stranger.  To 

add to that, 95 percent of new sex offenses are committed by someone who is not currently on a 

sex offender registry.  neither of these statistics would be impacted by residency restrictions. 

 

The citation, again from the Center for Sex Offender Management fact sheet states the recidivism 

rate of sex offenders if about 12 to 24 percent.  This statistic has largely been challenged by more 

recent studies with some saying the recidivism rate is around 5.3 percent.  The implementation of 

residency restrictions has been based on a false premise that restricting where an offender lives 

increases public safety.  In fact, the opposite has been the result.  When referring to residency 

restrictions, the Center for Sex Offender Management fact sheet states that residency restrictions 

show no research evidence of increased public safety. 

 

Another source cited in the ordinance text is the impact of residency restrictions on sex offenders 

and correctional management practices, a literature review.  From that same source I offer the 

following quotes: You’re really not improving the safety, but you’re giving people a false sense 

of safety.  And residency restrictions do not work.  In fact, they exacerbate the problem. 

Stop It Now, a victims’ advocacy group and source that is cited in the ordinance text is offering 

advice to those concerned about sex offenders moving into the neighborhood also gives their 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

 

7 

opinion on the use of residency restrictions.  Residency restrictions and community notification 

laws may even be undermining community safety.  Stop It Now also poses the questions whose 

responsibility is it to assure safe integration of the sex offender into the community?  Their 

answer, at best community re-entry becomes a cooperative process with a role for all of us to 

play, whether as a private citizen, a public official or agency professional.  True primary 

prevention demands that each of us be accountable for education ourselves with a clear 

understanding of the facts so we can take the necessary actions to prevent the sexual abuse of 

children. 

 

Many statements have been made by victims’ advocacy groups, researchers, departments of 

corrections and sex offender management groups that do not support the use of residency 

restrictions.  I’ve educated myself and have attempted to educate others as to what current 

research has shown about the effectiveness of these restrictions.  What I have found is that with 

over 15 years of studies there is zero support for residency restrictions other than by policymakers 

and community residents.  I urge the Board to refer to continue its research regarding this subject 

and to base any decisions or actions on sound evidence rather than emotions.  Thank you. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Chris Delgado: 

 

Good afternoon everybody.  My name is Chris Delgado.  I live at 11166 3rd Avenue, Pleasant 

Prairie in Carol Beach.  I’m here to support by neighbors at Carol Beach.  And there’s not much 

more that I can say about everything that’s going on in Carol Beach.  But you’ve heard it from the 

neighbors.  It’s an eyesore with all the cars, the congestion on the weekend.  It’s primarily on the 

weekends that we have all these issues.  So anything that the Village can do I will support.  If you 

need some documentation I’ve got plenty of pictures.  I moved here in about 2007, and just every 

year it’s progressively gotten worse.  So I’ve got documentation over the last three years, 

pictures, syringes on the beach.  We can paint some very pretty pictures for you.  So if you need 

any pictures let me know, and whatever the Village can do to help out.  I’m sure you don’t need 

negative publicity to the Village.  So whatever you can do we appreciate it.  Thank you. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Vesna Savic: 

 

No other speakers have signed up. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Anyone else wishing to speak under citizens’ comments?  Anyone else?  Hearing none I’m going 

to close citizens’ comments. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

8 

 

8. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Just a comment.  In general on the citizens’ comments we’re heard concerning the beaches in 

Carol Beach, this isn’t an item that we have on the agenda for any action tonight.  But I will say 

that it’s part of the parks department budget, and the police department are working on a proposal 

to better manage what’s going on in Carol Beach on the beaches.  This is the first year we 

designated the areas and named the beaches because it was difficult to -- when somebody saw 

somebody on the beach, that length of beach, there’s a lot of beaches on 1st Avenue as you know, 

and we could send a squad down there running around looking for somebody everyplace.  And 

the first step is to name the beaches so we can bring a focus onto where somebody is when they 

see something going wrong. 

 

The second part is going to be coming up with a budget item as a new program to recommend for 

how we’re going to manage those beaches.  The Village manages the beach at Lake Andrea.  We 

rarely have problems out there.  But the difference is we don’t have people living across the street 

that are relying on that view and the serenity of a lake across the street.  It’s a public space that 

people are using.  So we’re going to go through a process, and that budget process is going to 

have a number of public meetings where we’re going to put that out and people can comment on 

it.  Then the Board will ultimately make a decision on what level of funding we’re going to put as 

far as resources to making some improvements in that area to make it manageable for the Village 

staff and the police department to enforce the ordinances in that area.  That’s where that will be 

done. 

 

I don’t know what the impetus was tonight to have them come tonight.  I’m glad to hear the input.  

But, again, we’re probably a month and a half to two months out to be in a position to present the 

budgets to the public for comment.  That’s all I have, Mr. President. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Thank you, Mike. 

 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider Ordinance #16-27 to Repeal and Recreate Chapter 287 of the 

Municipal Code relating to Sex Offender Residency. 
 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Mr. President, staff and counsel has been working to evaluate and look at current studies and 

issues regarding the placement of sex offenders and making modifications to the current 

ordinance that we have.  As you recall there’s been litigation that’s been initiated by current 

residents in the Village concerning this issue.  And we wanted to give it a serious examination.  I 

know Board members as well as my staff have been reading numerous studies to find a way to 

take care of the difficult issue in the sense of working with some competing interests. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

 

9 

As such we’re making some recommendations.  The first one is modifying the prohibited location 

of residents from 1,500 feet from the current 3,000 feet.  That brings us a distance of 1,500 feet -- 

it brings it to compliance with Senator Wanggaard’s law that said 1,500 feet as the maximum for 

the violent sex offenders.  And this would match that as well.  So there would be some continuity.  

There wouldn’t be a difference in where anybody goes, and it would be easier for people to 

evaluate where they’re going to look for placement and live and not have any different standards 

set up. 

 

Staff is recommending, and I think our research reflects that restricting the placement of 

permanent residence of a designated offender so that they can’t be any closer than 500 feet, staff 

is recommending removing that section of the current ordinance.  And, again, studies have 

indicated that having that in effect is probably counterintuitive.  It’s counterproductive to do that. 

 

We are recommending that the original domicile restriction stay, but we want to -- again, after 

evaluating some of the studies we feel that an addition should be made to that.  And the original 

domicile if someone had his permanent residence in the Village or a temporary residence that 

they can come back in the Village if they have family here and the most recent conviction of a 

crime subject to a restriction, or an offense that is within the definition of a designated offender 

which occurred ten years or more prior to taking occupancy within the Village provided the 

designated offender has not been convicted of a class A felony against a child. 

 

So if somebody has done their time and they’ve gone through the program where they’ve been 

placed in the community, they’ve been evaluated, they’ve gone through parole, they’ve been 

monitored, there’s been no arrest for a ten year period, studies indicate that probably their chance 

of committing another crime is significantly reduced.  And no matter where they’re from they 

should be able to be welcome in the Village because they’ve done everything that’s been asked of 

them, and they’ve changed their life around.  And we would have a reason to suspect that whether 

they were a Village resident originally or not they should be able to locate in the Village. 

 

As far as exceptions residence is also -- again, we changed that to 1,500 feet.  Residence is also 

the primary residence of the designator’s parents, grandparents, siblings, spouse provided that 

such a parent, grandparent, sibling spouse or child established the residence at least two years 

subject before the designated offender’s established residence at that location.  What we’re doing 

is adding to make the ordinance stronger in this case and the offender is prohibited from residing 

in such a location if a victim in the offense giving rise to the designation also resides in a 

residence and is a minor unless the designated offender is on probation or parole and residing 

with a victim is approved by a probation and parole officer and also in writing by the chief of 

police based upon a finding of circumstances of the offense, the designator or offender, the victim 

and all relevant information and the matter substantially eliminates the risk of re-offending. 

 

We’re also removing property owner restrictions.  The portion of the ordinance that restricted the 

lease hold interest that would be established in the residence, in taking another look at that and 

evaluating that we feel that that portion of the ordinance under property owner’s restriction 

should be eliminated.  Right now the ordinance would remain.  It says that somebody who is 

seeking residential placement in a home, it’s the responsibility of the property owners to lease or 

rent any structure that they have with the knowledge that it would be used as a permanent  

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

10 

 

residence to any person prohibited from establishing a permanent residence in that location.  And 

then removing the section that the lease hold interest and taking that out. 

 

I know there’s been a lot of reading and research done by the Board and the staff.  I think the staff 

believes these are recommendations we can make based on existing case law and research on 

cases and studies that are relevant to the issue.  And it gives it a more fair and rationale 

interpretation of the ordinance on behalf of the Village.  So with that, Mr. President, if you have 

any questions or comments from Board members. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Kris? 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

I’d like to add some governance comment on where we’re at in this process.  As Mike pointed out 

through the Village administration and legal counsel we’ve been provided at my last count it was 

near 30 various artifacts, case studies and related items that lend themselves to a broader 

awareness of how sexual offender ordinances have impacted various communities throughout the 

United States.  A lot of commonalities exist in that, ones that are used for regulatory purposes.  

They’re not for retribution or punitive or additional penalties against any such individuals.  

They’re walking a line of what’s appropriate to apply to a group of individuals balanced against 

the known safety and concerns in a general sense to our community and particularly our young 

individuals that live in that community. 

 

And so we have to go with the recommendations as they’re applicable which Mike has already 

highlighted.  It’s for the community and the health and safety as an established component.  And 

so we make these decisions and recommendations based off those studies and case laws through 

those various artifacts.  And so we’ve reviewed quite a bit of those and had ample discussion for 

those.  And so we recognize the revisions that are applied today. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Well stated, Kris.  I think it’s incumbent upon any municipality, state legislature to provide as 

much safety as you possibly can to the public to guard them against any violent crimes committed 

by felons or criminals.  It’s also incumbent upon municipalities and the legislature to keep in 

mind that even those convicted of a felony are entitled to a constitutional right.  And we have to 

weigh in on all of that when we make our decisions.  I think tonight what we have so far I think 

addresses that. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Mr. President, we’d recommend adoption of the ordinance as presented. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

I’d move approval. 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

 

11 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Dave, second by Mike.  Any further discussion?  Those in favor? 

 

KLIMISCH MOVED TO APPROVE ORDINANCE #16-27 TO REPEAL AND 

RECREATE CHAPTER 287 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO SEX OFFENDER 

RESIDENCY; SECONDED BY SERPE; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 

B. Receive Plan Commission recommendation and consider approval of a 

Certified Survey Map for the property located at the southwest corner of 

STH 165 (104th Street and 80th Avenue) in LakeView Corporate Park. 
 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Mr. President and members of the Board, on August 22, 2016 the Plan Commission had 

conditionally approved preliminary site and operational plans for Doheny Enterprises, Inc.  And 

this was to begin mass grading to install underground utilities and to construct footings and 

foundations for the construction of 175,000 square foot building.  This building is proposed to be 

located in the lakeView Corporate Park at the southeast corner of Highway 165 or 104th Street 

and 80th Avenue. 

 

Doheny is a leader in the swimming pool supply industry with ten distribution centers 

nationwide. Doheny’s has been in the City of Kenosha for 20 years.  They currently occupy three 

warehouses there with plans to consolidate those locations into a single distribution center in 

Pleasant Prairie as well as t move their corporate headquarters here to Pleasant Prairie.  They sell 

swimming pool supplies to the consumer and commercial markets via catalogs, websites, 

outbound marketing and a local retail pool stores.   

 

Construction for their new facility will start in the fall of 2016 and hopefully be completed by 

2017.  As part of their request they’re looking for approval of a certified survey map.  The CSM 

would be revised to create an outlot surrounding the existing retention basin shown on Lot 1 since 

this basin serves several surrounding properties.  And the maintenance and the associated costs 

are likely to be a shared expense. 

 

In addition, the petitioners will be requesting a zoning map amendment because the Outlot 1 that 

is currently Lot 1 as shown on the slide would need to be rezoned into the PR-1, Park and 

Recreational District.  In addition, they’ll be needing to amend the Village’s Comprehensive Plan 

to deal with that specific retention basin on the property.  The CSM currently indicates that there 

are some wetlands on the property.  These are artificially created wetlands as being determined by 

the Wisconsin DNR.  So these wetlands which were created as part of the mass grading for the 

LakeView Corporate Park in this area it’s believed that they will be determined to be artificial 

and will be able to be piped or filled or adjusted on this site for this construction to begin. 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

12 

 

With that this is a matter that was before the Village Plan Commission.  The Plan Commission 

recommended approval of the certified survey map subject to the comments and the conditions as 

outlined in the staff memorandum. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Board pleasure? 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Move approval. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Steve.  Further discussion?  Those in favor? 

 

SERPE MOVED TO CONCUR WITH THE PLAN COMMISSION 

RECOMMENDATION AND APPROVE A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR THE PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF STH 165 (104TH STREET AND 80TH 

AVENUE) IN LAKEVIEW CORPORATE PARK; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; 

MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

 

C. Consider an Option and Land Lease Agreement with SBA Towers IX (SBA) 

for a cellular communication facility located at Pleasant Prairie Park (8436 

104th Avenue). 
 

Tom Shircel: 

 

Thank you, Mr. President and Village Trustees.  Again, before you is an option and land lease 

agreement between SBA and the Village of Pleasant Prairie, again, to locate a proposed cellular 

communications facility within the park.  The Tax Parcel Number is 92-4-122-074-0694.  The 

facility to be constructed by Midwest Underground Technology, Inc., in general was proposed to 

consist of a leased area of 60 by 75 square feet consisting of a fence enclosure and enclosed in 

that leased area.  There would be an initial 26 by 24 foot or 624 square foot two tenant capacity 

equipment shelter located on the property.  There would be an initial enclosure, and then a second 

adjacent enclosure would also be proposed at a time in the future that would need to go before the 

Village for proper approvals as well. 

 

The item on the property would be a 170 foot tall monopole tower which would include a five 

foot tall lightening rod, and the initial tenant proposed for this facility is Verizon, and they would 

install their equipment within that easternmost equipment shelter along with they’d place their 

antennas at the 165 foot height upon that 175 foot tall tower.  And there would be also easements 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

 

13 

associated with this development.  It would be a 20 foot wide access and utility easement to 

provide access to the site as well as utilities to power the site. 

 

There’s an initial option fee of $2,500 that would be paid to the Village upon execution of the 

lease.  The one year option period allows SBA and future tenants to do their due diligence.  From 

that point on the initial term of the lease is for five years and shall automatically renew for up to 

five additional terms of five years each.  The initial rent that Verizon would pay to the Village 

would be $1,500 per month, and that would increase by three percent per year. 

 

In addition to the rent the Village would also receive a co-location revenue sharing beginning 

with the second sub-lessee.  And those amounts would occur when someone leases one of the 

future other tenant sites.  So if someone leases a site within the first term of the lease the Village 

would receive an additional $1,200 per month.  If it occurs in the second term $1,300 per month.  

And in the fourth and the third term it would be an additional $1,400 per month.  So SBA would 

collect those, and they would pay the Village those monies, and those are also increased by three 

percent per year. 

 

As far as landscaping goes for this facility SBA has agreed to make a one-time $10,000 payment 

to the Village for the Village to landscape the cellular facility.  The Village would then be 

responsible for the maintenance of the landscaping.  And since this is a park location the Village 

landscape responsibilities will allow the Village parks department to maintain the cellular site up 

to Village standards.  We’ve had many cases where these sites the landscaping is sort of let go 

and it doesn’t look up to snuff like the Village would like to see.  So I think this is a good 

solution. 

 

As far as the easement is concerned the Village is providing a 25 foot wide access and utility 

easement from 104th Avenue to this site.  It will allow for 24/7 365 access for SBA and future 

tenants.  Again, SBA in this instance will make an annual $600 contribution to the Village for 

maintenance costs related to the easement.  Again, that would increase by three percent per year. 

 

I know the Village community development department has received the application for a 

commercial communications structure application, and it’s currently under review.  So that will 

be  -- the Village’s community development department will review that and take the proper 

action.  So at this point the staff is recommending that the Village Board approve the lease with 

SBA subject to the pending community development department conditional approval of the site 

of the commercial communications structure. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I make a motion to approve the recommendation. 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Second. 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

14 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Kris.  Further discussion? 

 

KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO APPROVE THE OPTION AND LAND LEASE 

AGREEMENT WITH SBA TOWERS IX (SBA) FOR A CELLULAR COMMUNICATION 

FACILITY LOCATED AT PLEASANT PRAIRIE PARK (8436 104TH AVENUE); SECONDED 

BY KECKLER; MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 
 

Kris Keckler: 

 

I just had one quick question.  My Acrobat Reader just killed on me so I couldn’t remember if it 

was in here or previously discussed.  So the rent money for this tower then, I know it’s not in that 

agreement, but know there’s been discussion that it’s allocated for park improvement just in that 

designated area?  Or is that still something that’s for consideration? 

 

[Inaudible] 

 

Kris Keckler: 

 

Okay, but it’s still something that’s being considered correct?  Okay, thank you. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

I had the same question.  Any talk of a second or third tenant coming in yet?  Or currently it’s 

Verizon? 

 

Tom Shircel: 

 

At this point just Verizon. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Trustee Serpe, this agreement her has taken two years to negotiate.  So when the next ones do it 

we could maybe have one put together by the next census. 

 

Tom Shircel: 

 

Patience is a virtue. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Mike, any approach from AT&T? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

No.  They’re dedicated to minimal service. 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

 

15 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Now, you say this tower will accommodate another head if needed? 

 

Tom Shircel: 

 

Up to four carriers, correct. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Up to four? 

 

Tom Shircel: 

 

Yes. 

 

Michael Serpe: 

 

Okay, good. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

We have a motion and second.  Any further discussion?  Those in favor? 

 

Voices: 

 

Aye. 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Opposed?  So carries. 

 

10. VILLAGE BOARD COMMENTS 

 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Michael Serpe: 

 

I suggest we adjourn. 

 

Dave Klimisch: 

 

Second. 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 

 

16 

 

John Steinbrink: 

 

Motion by Mike, second by Dave.  Those in favor? 

 

 

 SERPE MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING; SECONDED BY KLIMISCH; 

MOTION CARRIED 5-0 AND MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:50 P.M. 

 



THESE ITEMS ARE RELATED AND WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE SAME TIME HOWEVER 

SEPARATE ACTION IS REQUIRED. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Consider the request of Mark Eberle, P.E. of Nielsen Madsen and Barber S.C, agent on behalf of John 

Field, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for a Variance from Section 

395-60 (A) of the Village’s Land Division and Development Control Ordinance related to the 

minimum right-of-way width for public roadways.  Specifically, the petitioner is requesting to 

dedicate 91st Place and 42nd Court as a public rights-of-way that are 40' wide (in lieu of the 60' 

minimum required) to ensure that the above-referenced roadway dedication(s) are not in conflict 

with State Statute 236.13 (2).    

Recommendation:  Village Staff recommends that the Village Board approve the Variance as 

presented subject to the comments and conditions of the October 3, 2016 Village Staff Report. 

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS 

Consider the request of John Field, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for 

approval of an Affidavit of Removal to remove the existing private roadway lands (which are now 

intended to be dedicated for the 42nd Court and 91st Place public roadways) from the Prairie Village 

West Addition #1 Condominium via a “removal instrument” per State Statute 703.02 (14g).    

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Removal 

Instrument, subject to the comments and conditions of the Village Staff Report of October 3, 

2016. 

Consider the request of Mark Eberle, P.E. of Nielsen Madsen and Barber S.C, agent on behalf of John 

Field, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for approval of a Certified 

Survey Map for the dedication of 40 foot rights-of-way for 91st Place and 42nd Court within Prairie 

Village West Addition #1 Condominium area.   

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Certified 

Survey Map subject to the comments and conditions of the Village Staff Report of October 3, 

2016. 

Consider the request of John Field, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for 

approval for the Vacation of certain Sanitary Sewer, Water Main, Storm Water Management 

Access and Maintenance Easements within the rights-of-way of and the dedication of 91st Place 

and 42nd Court within Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium and the dedication of a 10' 

Wide Fire Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree, Access And Maintenance Easement adjacent 

to the 91st Place and 42nd Court rights-of-way within Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium 

area. 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the vacation 

and dedication of easements subject to the comments and conditions of the Village Staff Report 

of October 3. 

Consider approval of Zoning Text Amendment (Ord #16-32) to amend the Prairie Village West 

Addition #1 Planned Unit Development (Chapter 420 Attachment 3 Appendix C Specific Development 

Plan # 4) as a result of 42nd Court and 91st Place being dedicated to the Village as public streets 

wherein they were originally platted as private streets within the Prairie Village West Addition #1 

Condominium development.  Specifically the Ordinance is proposed to be amended to reference the 

dedication and other documents being recorded related to the dedication of the public streets and to 

allow the existing condominium units be set back 19 feet from the dedicated rights-of-way of 42nd 

Court and 91st Place.  

Recommendation:  On September 26, 2016 the Plan Commission held a public hearing and 

recommended that the Village Board to approve the Zoning Text Amendment as presented in the 

Village Staff Report of October 3, 2016.   



VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF OCTOBER 3, 2016 

Consider the request of Mark Eberle, P.E. of Nielsen Madsen and Barber S.C, agent on behalf of John 

Fields, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for a Variance from Section 

395-60 (A) of the Village’s Land Division and Development Control Ordinance related to the 

minimum right-of-way width for public roadways.  Specifically, the petitioner is requesting to 

dedicate 91st Place and 42nd Court as a public rights-of-way that are 40' wide (in lieu of the 60' 

minimum required) to ensure that the above-referenced roadway dedication(s) are not in conflict 

with State Statute 236.13 (2).    

Consider the request of John Field, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for 

approval of an Affidavit of Removal to remove the existing private roadway lands (which are now 

intended to be dedicated for the 42nd Court and 91st Place public roadways) from the Prairie Village 

West Addition #1 Condominium via a “removal instrument” per State Statute 703.02 (14g).    

Consider the request of Mark Eberle, P.E. of Nielsen Madsen and Barber S.C, agent on behalf of John 

Field, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for approval of a Certified 

Survey Map for the dedication of 40 foot wide rights-of-way for 91st Place and 42nd Court within 

Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium area.   

Consider the request of John Field, President of the Prairie Village West Condominium Association for 

approval for the Vacation of certain Sanitary Sewer, Water Main, Storm Water Management 

Access and Maintenance Easements within the rights-of-way of and the dedication of 91st Place 

and 42nd Court within Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium area being dedicated and the 

dedication of a 10' Wide Fire Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree, Access And Maintenance 

Easement adjacent to the 91st Place and 42nd Court rights-of-way within Prairie Village West 

Addition #1 Condominium area. 

Consider approval of Zoning Text Amendment (Ord #16-32) to amend the Prairie Village West 

Addition #1 Planned Unit Development (Chapter 420 Attachment 3 Appendix C Specific Development 

Plan # 4) as a result of 42nd Court and 91st Place being dedicated to the Village as public streets 

wherein they were originally platted as private streets within the Prairie Village West Addition #1 

Condominium development.  Specifically the Ordinance is proposed to be amended to reference the 

dedication and other documents being recorded related to the dedication of the public streets and to 

allow the existing condominium units be set back 19 feet from the dedicated rights-of-way of 42nd 

Court and 91st Place.  

 

THESE ITEMS ARE RELATED AND WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE SAME TIME HOWEVER 

SEPARATE ACTION IS REQUIRED. 

 

The Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium Association is requesting to dedicate 91st Place 

and 42nd Court (previously constructed private roadways) within the Prairie Village West Addition #1 

Condominium development as public right-of-way.   Several approvals are being considered for this 

actionto be allowed. 

Memorandum of Understanding Agreement:  On June 6, 2016 the Village approved and entered 

into a Memorandum of Understanding Agreement with the Condominium Association (as attached) 

regarding the proposed dedication of the existing 42nd Court and 91st Place private roadways and 

underground infrastructure located within the Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium to the 

Village.  The Owners have agreed and have provided to the Village, among other things, the 

following as part of this Memorandum of Understanding: 

 The obligation and agreement to make the required private in-pipe storm sewer repairs and 

storm sewer structure and asphalt pavement repairs pursuant to inspections and field 

observations completed by the Village’s Public Work’s Department in 2015-2016 and 

pursuant to the details set forth in the attached May 26, 2016 letter from Mark Eberle, P.E., 

Nielsen Madsen & Barber S.C. as referenced in EXHIBIT B; 

 The obligation and agreement to enter into a contractual agreement with Michels Corporation 

as it pertains to  the in-pipe storm sewer repairs (EXHIBIT C) and with Reesman’s Excavating 



& Grading, Inc. as it pertains to storm system repairs, pavement and base repairs and storm 

manhole DH369 adjustment (EXHIBIT D). These private improvements, which are intended to 

be dedicated, along with others to the Village, are described in the  Contractor’s proposals; 

and 

 The obligation and agreement to pay the Village for the Village or its consultant’s  inspection 

related services associated with the in-pipe storm sewer repairs and storm sewer structure 

and asphalt pavement repairs, which was estimated by the Public Work’s Department to be 

$3,000.00 as reference in Exhibit E of the Agreement. 

All of the required improvements have been completed and inspected by the Village.  The next step 

is for the Village to accept the improvements and accept the below and approve the other 

documents as noted in this memorandum. 

Removal Instrument:  The Unit Owners of Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. 

("PVWCA") have consented to the removal of 91st Place and 42nd Court from the Association to the 

Village.  The Removal Instrument is required pursuant to Ch. 703 and must be recorded to remove 

the roads affected from the Association; thereby transferring ownership to the Village.  Recording 

the Removal Instrument clears the chain of title and effectively takes the land out of the 

Condominium Property and transfers the land to the Village.  (See attached Removal of Lands from 

Condominium document.) 

Vacation of Easements:  The Petition to Vacate and Release Easements is required because the 

Village, under the current easements, has access rights to portions of the Condominium Property.  

However, when the private roads become public roads, the easements are no longer needed since 

the Village obtains an ownership interest in the lands.  Because the real properties affected by the 

easements are proposed to be dedicated to the Village, the easements are unnecessary.  Recording 

the Vacation of Easement document clears the chain of title to the real properties. 

The following easements are proposed to be vacated as shown in the attached Release of Easement 

document:   

1. Vacation of the dedicated thirty foot (30’) wide sanitary sewer, water main, access and 

maintenance easement.  Exhibit 1 of said Release of Easement document. 

2. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) wide storm water management, access and 

maintenance easement.  Exhibit 2 of said Release of Easement document. 

3. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) wide water main, access and maintenance 

easement.  Exhibit 3 of said Release of Easement document. 

4. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) wide storm water management, access and 

maintenance easement.  Exhibit 4 of said Release of Easement document. 

5. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) wide sanitary sewer, access and maintenance 

easement.  Easement 5 of said Release of Easement document. 

Certified Survey Map and Dedication of Easement:   A CSM is being requested to dedicate 40 

foot wide rights-of-way for 91st Place and 42nd Court within Prairie Village West Addition #1 

Condominium area.  The CSM shows all of the existing easements that will remain after the 

aforementioned easements are vacated.  The CSM will also show the additional 10' Wide Fire 

Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree, Access and Maintenance Easement (as attached).   This 10 

foot easement will be recorded prior to the CSM and will then be shown and referenced on the CSM. 

Variance:   A Variance from Section 395-60 (A) of the Village’s Land Division and Development 

Control Ordinance related to the minimum right-of-way width is also being requested.  Specifically, 

the petitioner is requesting a variance to dedicate 91st Place and 42nd Court as public rights-of-way 

that are 40' wide, in lieu of the 60' minimum required, to ensure that the above-referenced roadway 

dedication(s) are not in conflict with State Statute 236.13 (2). 

The existing constructed roadway conditions are within a "condominium", which was originally 

designed with private roadways and with building setbacks as measured from the back of curb in lieu 

of the right-of-way line and the rights-of-way are only 40' feet in width. These new rights-of-way, 

along with the proposed 10' wide Fire Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree Access and Maintenance 



Easement will serve the public’s purpose as 60' wide rights-of-way per State Statute.  This variance 

shall be approved by the Village Board prior to recording any documents noted above. 

Zoning Text Amendment:  The Prairie Village West Addition #1 Planned Unit Development 

(Chapter 420 Attachment 3 Appendix C Specific Development Plan # 4) is proposed to be amended 

as a result of 42nd Court and 91st Place being dedicated to the Village as public streets even though 

they were originally platted as private streets within the Prairie Village West Addition #1 

Condominium development.  Specifically the Ordinance is proposed to be amended to reference the 

dedication and other documents being recorded related to the dedication of the public streets and to 

allow the existing condominium units to be set back 19 feet from the dedicated rights-of-way of 42nd 

Court and 91st Place.  

Recommendations: 

Village Staff recommends that the Village Board approve the Variance as presented subject to the 

following conditions: 

1. Approval and recording of the Removal Instrument, Certified Survey Map and the Vacation 

and Dedication of Easement documents at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office. 

2. Compliance with all other requirements of the Village Land Division and Development Control 

Ordinance, Zoning Ordinance, Municipal Ordinance or any other ordinances enforced by the 

Village. 

3. The Village will prepare the required Variance Grant document for the owners to execute.  

The owner is also responsible for paying the recording and filing fees for the Variance Grant 

Document to be recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds Office. 

Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Removal Instrument, subject to 

providing the Village a recorded copy of the document within 30 days of Village Board approval. 

Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Certified Survey Map, subject to 

recording the Affidavit of Removal and the Vacation and dedication of easement as presented and 

providing the Village a recorded copy of the CSM within 30 days of Village Board approval. 

Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the vacation and dedication of 

easements subject to recording the Affidavit of Removal and the Vacation and dedication of 

easement described as presented and providing the Village a recorded copy of all vacation and 

dedication documents within 30 days of Village Board approval. 

Plan Commission recommends that Village Board approve the Zoning Text Amendment as 

presented.  [Note:  Prior to the PUD amendment being executed and effective all documents shall be 

approved by the Village Board and the documents recorded at the Kenosha County Register of Deeds 

Office and provided to the Village.] 

DEV1608-005 

DEV1608-006 

CODE1608-003 

VAR1608-001 



1 inch = 200 feet

DISCLAIMER  This map is neither  a legally recorded map nor a  survey and is not intended to be used as one.  This drawing is a compilation of records, data and in formation located in various state, county and municipal o ffices 
and other sources affecting the area shown and is to  be used for reference purposes only.  Kenosha County is not responsible for any inaccuracies here in contained.  If discrepancies are found, please contact Kenosha County.

Prairie Village West Addition #1 Condominium

KENOSHA COUNTY 
INTERACTIVE MAPPING

¨
Date Printed: 9/6/2016























































































 
ORDINANCE # 16-32 

 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO  

SECTION 420-137 OF THE VILLAGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE PRAIRIE 

VILLAGE WEST ADDITION #1 IN THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE,  

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, that the following Planned Unit Development (PUD) Ordinance 

is hereby amended for Prairie Village West Addition #1 (Chapter 420 Attachment 3 

Appendix C Specific Development Plan # 4) to read as follows: 

4. Prairie Village West Addition # 1 Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

a. It is the intent that the Prairie Village West Addition # 1 Condominium 

Development, on the property as legally described below is in conformity with 

the Village of Pleasant Prairie (Village) adopted Comprehensive Land Use 

Plan.  The Development; would not be contrary to the general health, safety, 

welfare and economic prosperity of the community; and that the architectural 

design, landscaping, lighting and general site development will result in an 

attractive and harmonious residential environment of sustained desirability 

and economic stability and not adversely affect the property values of the 

surrounding neighborhood. 

b. Legal Description:  The properties are collectively known as building numbers 

1 through 36 and the associated common area within Prairie Village West 

Addition # 1 Condominium located in U.S. Public Land Survey Section 14, 

Township 1 North, Range 22 East in the Village of Pleasant Prairie as shown 

on Exhibit 1 and CSM # _________ as recorded at the Kenosha County 

Register of Deeds Office herein after referred to as the “DEVELOPMENT”.  

c. Requirements within the DEVELOPMENT: 

i. The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with all Federal, State, 

County and Village ordinances and regulations except as expressly 

modified in Section c iv b below. 

ii. The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with the Declaration of 

Condominium for the Prairie Village West Addition # 1 Condominium, 

as may be amended, and as recorded at the Kenosha County Register 

of Deeds Office. 

iii. The DEVELOPMENT shall be in compliance with the Village approved 

Final Plat for the Prairie Village West Addition # 1 Condominium as 

recorded as Document #1259502 at the Kenosha County Register of 

Deeds Office, CSM #_______ as recorded at the Kenosha County 

Register of Deeds Office as Document #______, the 10 foot wide Fire 

Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree , Access and Maintenance 

Easement Agreement as recorded at the Kenosha County Register of 

Deeds Office as Document #_______________________. 

iv. Specific Modifications to the Village Ordinance and Regulations and 

Specific Requirements for the DEVELOPMENT include: 

(1) Section 420-115B(1)(a) shall be amended to allow for 55 

condominium units consisting of five single unit buildings, 19 



2 

 

two unit buildings, and four three unit buildings to be 

constructed within the DEVELOPENT. 

(2) Section 420-115 B(2)(a) shall be amended to read “No 

detached private garages shall be constructed within the 

DEVELOPMENT”; 

(3) Section 420-115B(2)(b) shall be amended to read  “Two 

gardening, tool or storage sheds that does not exceed 200 

square feet may be constructed within the DEVELOPMENT 

provided that the detached structure is constructed of the 

similar materials and design of the principal structures and all 

applicable setbacks are met”;  

(4) Section 420-115B(2)(e)shall be amended to read  “No fences 

shall be allowed within the DEVELOPMENT”; 

(5) Section 420-115B(2)(f) shall be amended to read: “Decks and 

porches may be located within a side or rear yard provided that 

the deck/porch meets the following minimum setback 

requirements: 

(a) 20 foot setback from all side and rear property lines;  

(b) 20 foot setback between buildings; and  

(c) all wetland and shoreland setbacks as specified in 

subsection 7 (d) and (e).  

(6) Section 420-115 F entitled “Design Standards” shall be 

amended as follows: 

(a) The buildings shall be in compliance with the approved 

Site and Operational Plans as conditionally approved by 

the Village Plan Commission on January 14, 2002 and 

that no exterior building modifications (excluding 

general building maintenance) shall be made to the 

exterior of the building without approval of the Village 

Plan Commission and amendment of aforementioned 

Site and Operational Plans. 

(b) No building or parts of a building shall exceed 35 feet in 

height. 

(c) The minimum floor area of each condominium unit 

excluding garages, decks, porches and basements shall 

be a minimum of 1,200 square feet. 

(d) Placement of each structure shall provide for proper 

drainage away from the foundation and shall 

accommodate drainage on and through the existing 

property by not negatively affecting the existing 

drainage patterns or the capabilities of draining the 

abutting properties. 

(e) The main roof of the structure shall have a minimum 

roof pitch of 6:12 and the eaves on the main roof shall 



3 

 

extend beyond the nearest vertical wall a minimum of 

one foot. 

(f) Permitted roof surface for all structures shall be an 

architectural single. 

(g) Permitted exterior materials and colors for all structures 

includes:  a minimum of 22% of Swansboro regent brick 

and Cedar siding stained with Cabot Finish Stain color 

taupe, window and door trim is Cedar stained with Cabot 

Finish Stain color beige gray, the decks shall be stained 

with Cabot Finish Stain color natural and all garage 

doors shall be cream.  The exterior siding shall extend to 

the top of the foundation and be within six inches above 

the final grade. 

(h) The buildings shall be located as shown on the Final 

Condominium Plat as recorded at the Kenosha County 

Register of Deeds Office. 

(i) Overhead garage doors may face directly toward Prairie 

Village Drive, a public right-of-way. 

(j) All exterior additions or alterations shall be constructed 

of the same or complementary colors and materials and 

the same architectural style of the principal structure as 

approved by the Village. 

(k) A minimum of 60% of the properties shall remain as 

open space. 

(l) The DEVELOPMENT shall be operated and maintained in 

a uniform manner, regardless of property ownership.  If 

the DEVELOPMENT, or any portion of the 

DEVELOPMENT, is sold to another entity(s), the 

DEVELOPMENT shall continue to operate as a unified 

residential development.  All of the building exteriors 

shall be maintained and the siding and trim shall be 

painted with the approved colors as stated above upon 

signs of weathering or upon written notice of the Village 

if the Village determines that upon weathering the 

Association failed to re-paint/re-stain. 

(7) Section 420-115 G entitled “Setbacks” shall be amended as 

follows Setbacks: 

(a) Streetyard setbacks shall not be less than 30 feet as 

measured from the structure to Prairie Village Drive, a 

public road right-of-way of; not less than 25 19 feet as 

measured from the structure to the back of curb of the 

42nd Court and 91st Place dedicated public rights-of way, 

a private road.  

(b) Sideyard setbacks shall not be less than 30 feet as 

measured from the structure to the side property line 

and 20 feet between structures. 



4 

 

(c) Rearyard setbacks shall not be less than 30 feet as 

measured from the structure to the rear property line.  

(d) Wetland setback shall not be less than 25 feet as 

measured form the structure to the field delineated 

wetlands. 

(e) Shoreyard setback shall not be less than 75 feet as 

measured from the structure to the ordinary high water 

mark of the navigable waterway on the northwest corner 

of the DEVELOPMENT. 

(8) No additional land divisions shall be allowed within the 

DEVELOPMENT, unless approved by the Village; 

d. Amendments 

i. The PUD regulations for said DEVELOPMENT may be amended 

pursuant to Section 12.02-11 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

ii. A complete application for an amendment to this PUD shall be filed by 

the owner(s) of said property(ies).  

Adopted this 3rd day of October, 2016. 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________ 

John P. Steinbrink 

Village President 

_________________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski, CMC 

Village Clerk 

 

Posted: ______________ 

 

32-Pr Village west Add 1 PUD Amendment 

CODE1608-003 



pherrick
Typewritten Text
---------------

pherrick
Typewritten Text
---------------

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
---- Land Division

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
Land Division & Development Control Ordinance

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text

pherrick
Typewritten Text
-------

pherrick
Typewritten Text
-----------

pherrick
Typewritten Text







MADRIGRANO, AIELLO 
& SANTARELLI, LLC 
Attorneys at Law 
1108 56th Street,Kenosha,WI 53140 
Phone: 262-657-2000 Fax: 262-657-2018 
Website: kenoshalaw.com 

VIA EMAIL AND HAND DELIVERY 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 
Ms. Jean Werbie-Harris 
9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158 

August 26, 2016 

Joseph F. Madrigrano,Jr. 
Thomas P. Aiello, also licensed in IL 
Thomas M. Santarelli, also licensed in MN 
Nicholas ]. Infusino · 

Re: The Dedication of 91 st Place and 42"d Court Private Roadways and Storm Sewer to the 
Village of Pleasant Prairie 
Our Client: Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Werbie-Harris: 

This letter is sent in response to the Staff Memorandum dated May 12,2016 ("StaffMemo") and 
accompanies the proposed Removal of Lands from Condominium and Petition to Vacate and Release 
Easements sent contemporaneously. The Staff Memo requested a letter explaining the Removal Instrument and 
the Vacation of Easements. 

Removal Instrument 

The Unit Owners ofPrairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. ("PVWCA") have consented 
to the removal of91 st Place and 42"d Court from the Association to the Village. The Removal Instrument is 
required pursuant to Ch. 703 and must be recorded to remove the roads affected from the Association; thereby 
transferring ownership to the Village. Recording the Removal Instrument clears the chain of title and 
effectively takes the land out of the Condominium Property and transfers the land to the Village. 

Vacation of Easements 

The Petition to Vacate and Release Easements is required because the Village, under the current 
easements, has access rights to portions of the Condominium Property. However, when the private roads 
become public roads, the easements are no longer needed since the Village obtains an ownership interest in the 
lands. Because the real property affected by the easements are proposed to be dedicated to the Village, the 
easements are superfluous. Recording the Vacation of Easement document clears the chain of title to the real 
property. 

EXPERIENCE IS THE DIFFERENCE 



Ms. Werbie-Harris 
August 26, 2016 
Page 2 of2 

10' Wide Fire Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree, Access And Mainenance Easement Agreement 

I have also been asked to prepare an Easement Agreement as I'm told that the easement cam1ot be 
recorded via the CSM. I've attached a draft of the easement for your review and consideration. Once the 
Easement language is agreed, Mr. Field, President ofPVWCA, will execute the Easement for recording 
purposes. 

After the Village reviews the draft documents submitted herewith, and if the draft documents are 
acceptable to the Village, the Village Board will have to consider the draft documents, vote, and if acceptable, 
execute the Release of Easement document. The Association will record the Removal Instrument and the 
Release of Easement with the Kenosha County Register ofDeeds. 

If you or anyone at the Village has any questions about the documents submitted for consideration, I am 
available to answer any questions and will make myself available to meet as required. 

Thank you. 

cc: PVWCA Board of Directors 

Thomas M. Santarelli 
Attorney at Law 



 

 
 
 

Document No. 

 

  
  

REMOVAL OF LANDS  
FROM CONDOMINIUM 
 
PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST  
ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
Return to: 
 
Thomas M. Santarelli  
1108 56th Street  
Kenosha, WI  53140  
  
 

   
 92-4-122-144-0444 through 

92-4-122-144-0498  
 

 
 

 
Parcel Number 

 
 

REMOVAL OF LANDS FROM CONDOMINIUM 
 

THIS document is made and entered into this _____ day of _______________________, 
2016, by Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc., a Wisconsin Non-Stock 
Corporation and all Unit Owners in Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

REMOVAL OF LANDS 
 
 The Property described in Exhibit A attached hereto is hereby removed from Prairie 
Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium and condominium form of ownership as provided in 
Wis. Stat. §703.28 and Chapter 703 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  The lands not removed by this 
Removal Instrument, remain in Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium and remain a 
part of Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. 
 
  



ARTICLE II 
 

EFFECT OF REMOVAL 
 
 As a consequence of the removal of the Property from the condominium form of 
ownership, the Property is no longer subject to the terms and conditions of the Declaration of 
Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. and Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 
Condominium, or any other related Condominium Documents, and the Property shall be owned 
in common by all of the Unit Owners with each Unit owning an equal percentage interest of the 
remaining lands of Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. and Prairie Village 
West Addition No. 1. 
  

 
Dated: this _____ day of ________________________, 2016. 

 
     

  



STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
ss 

COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST CONDOMINIUM 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 

By: 

Personally came before me this l~ day of ~---u;;P , 2016,-the -~-~-----t 
above-named E. John Field, President of Prairie Village West ndommmm AssociatiOn, Inc., to 
me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and to me known to be such 
President of Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. and acknowledged that he 
executed the foregoing instrument as such officer as the deed of Prairie Village West 
Condominium Association, Inc .. 

This document was drafted by: 

Thomas M. Santarelli 
Madrigrano, Aiello & Santarelli, LLC 
1108 56th Street 
Kenosha, WI 53140 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
Mycommission: ,A,.., ~ 

I 



Curve Table

Curve #

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

Delta

11°51'31"

96°16'01"

30°08'10"

61°36'47"

51°35'46"

17°11'12"

19°40'46"

52°15'27"

45°22'10"

6°26'14"

88°49'41"

19°40'46"

17°11'12"

51°35'46"

61°36'47"

30°08'10"

95°35'30"

Radius

353.82

15.00

140.00

30.00

40.00

120.00

80.00

15.00

15.00

353.82

15.00

120.00

80.00

80.00

70.00

100.00

15.00

Arc

73.23

25.20

73.64

32.26

36.02

36.00

27.48

13.68

11.88

39.75

23.26

41.22

24.00

72.04

75.27

52.60

25.03

Tangent

36.75

16.74

37.69

17.89

19.34

18.13

13.88

7.36

6.27

19.90

14.70

20.81

12.09

38.67

41.74

26.92

16.54

Chord Direction

N05° 37' 51"W

S47° 50' 06"E

S80° 54' 01"E

N83° 21' 41"E

N26° 45' 25"E

N09° 33' 08"E

N08° 18' 20"E

N27° 39' 46"W

N76° 28' 34"W

N84° 03' 27"E

S42° 52' 48"W

S08° 18' 20"W

S09° 33' 08"W

S26° 45' 25"W

S83° 21' 41"W

N80° 54' 01"W

S36° 14' 09"W

Chord Length

73.10

22.34

72.79

30.73

34.82

35.86

27.34

13.21

11.57

39.73

21.00

41.01

23.91

69.63

71.70

51.99

22.22

Tangent Bearing

N00°17'55"E  N11°33'37"W

N84°01'54"E  S00°17'55"W

S65°49'56"E  N84°01'54"E

N52°33'18"E  S65°49'56"E

N00°57'32"E  N52°33'18"E

N18°08'44"E  N00°57'32"E

N01°32'03"W  N18°08'44"E

N53°47'29"W  N01°32'03"W

S80°50'20"W  N53°47'29"W

N87°16'34"E  N80°50'20"E

S87°17'38"W  S01°32'03"E

S01°32'03"E  S18°08'44"W

S18°08'44"W  S00°57'32"W

S00°57'32"W  S52°33'18"W

S52°33'18"W  N65°49'56"W

N65°49'56"W  S84°01'54"W

S84°01'54"W  S11°33'37"E

Line Table

Line #

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

Length

132.38

25.29

4.92

44.26

83.34

124.16

14.47

43.52

4.57

136.83

83.34

44.26

4.92

25.29

132.80

Direction

N84° 01' 54"E

S65° 49' 56"E

N52° 33' 18"E

N00° 57' 32"E

N18° 08' 44"E

N01° 32' 03"W

N53° 47' 29"W

N87° 17' 38"E

S87° 17' 38"W

S01° 32' 03"E

S18° 08' 44"W

S00° 57' 32"W

S52° 33' 18"W

N65° 49' 56"W

S84° 01' 54"W

PRAIRIE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
IV

E
(

6
6

'  
W

I D
E

 D
E

D
I C

A
T

E
D

 P
U B L I C  S T R E E T )

91st PLACE

42nd COURT

42
nd

 A
V

E
.

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

(6
6'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

LANDS TO BE REMOVED FROM PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM

That part of the Southeast 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14, Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin which is bounded and described as follows: Commencing at the
Southeast corner of said Section 14; thence N02°42'22"W along the East Line of said Southeast 1/4 of Section 14, 385.00 feet; thence S89°12'20"W 842.93 feet; thence N23°53'12"W 310.84 feet; thence N53°26'34"E 78.58 feet; thence N00°47'40"W 213.97
feet; thence S89°12'20"W 60.00 feet; thence N02°42'22"W 235.11 feet to the Southerly right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive; thence S87°17'38"W 4.57 feet along said right-of-way to the point of beginning of this description and the point of curvature of a
curve of Northwesterly convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears S42°52'48"W 21.00 feet; thence Southerly 23.26 feet along the arc of said curve; thence S01°32'03"E 136.83 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Easterly convexity
whose radius is 120.00 feet and whose chord bears S08°18'20"W 41.01 feet; thence Southerly 41.22 feet along the arc of said curve; thence S18°08'44"W 83.34 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 80.00 feet and
whose chord bears S09°33'08"W 23.91 feet; thence Southerly 24.00 feet along the arc of said curve; thence S00°57'32"W 44.26 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Southeasterly convexity whose radius is 80.00 feet and whose chord bears
S26°45'25"W 69.63 feet; thence Southerly 72.04 feet along the arc of said curve; thence S52°33'18"W 4.92 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Southerly convexity whose radius is 70.00 feet and whose chord bears S83°21'41"W 71.70 feet; thence
Westerly 75.27 feet along the arc of said curve; thence N65°49'56"W 25.29 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Northerly convexity whose radius is 100.00 feet and whose chord bears N80°54'01"W 51.99 feet; thence Westerly 52.60 feet along the arc
of said curve; thence S84°01'54"W 132.80 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Northwesterly convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears S36°14'09"W 22.22 feet; thence Southerly 25.03 feet along the arc of said curve to the Easterly
right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 353.82 feet and whose chord bears N05°37'51"W 73.10 feet; thence Northerly 73.23 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way to the point of
curvature of a curve of Southwesterly convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears S47°50'06"E 22.34 feet; thence Easterly 25.20 feet along the arc of said curve; thence N84°01'54"E 132.38 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of
Northerly convexity whose radius is 140.00 feet and whose chord bears S80°54'01"E 72.79 feet; thence Easterly 73.64 feet along the arc of
said curve; thence S65°49'56"E 25.29 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Southerly convexity whose
radius is 30.00 feet and whose chord bears N83°21'41"E 30.73 feet; thence Easterly 32.26 feet along the arc
of said curve; thence N52°33'18"E 4.92 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Southeasterly convexity
whose radius is 40.00 feet and whose chord bears N26°45'25"E 34.82 feet; thence Northerly 36.02 feet along
the arc of said curve; thence N00°57'32"E 44.26 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Westerly convexity
whose radius is 120.00 feet and whose chord bears N09°33'08"E 35.86 feet; thence Northerly 36.00 feet along
 the arc of said curve; thence N18°08'44"E 83.34 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Easterly convexity
whose radius is 80.00 feet and whose chord bears N08°18'20"E 27.34 feet; thence Northerly 27.48 feet along
the arc of said curve; thence N01°32'03"W 124.16 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of Northeasterly
convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears N27°39'46"W 13.21 feet; thence Northwesterly
13.68 feet along the arc of said curve; thence N53°47'29"W 14.47 feet to the point of curvature of a curve of
Northeasterly convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears N76°28'34"W 11.57 feet; thence
Northwesterly 11.88 feet along the arc of said curve to the Southerly right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and
a point on a curve of Northerly convexity whose radius is 353.82 feet and whose chord bears N84°03'27"E
39.73 feet; thence Easterly 39.75 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way; thence N87°17'38"E
43.52 feet along said right-of-way to the point of beginning. Containing 0.646 acres.

Scale:  1" = 150'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-3-2016
2015.0126.01

Removal Instrument Exhibit #1

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

91st PLACE

EXHIBIT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22 N 02%%D42'22" W 2660.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D42'22" W 385.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D12'20" W 842.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:08:55 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016



Curve Table

Curve #

C4

C5

C6

C7

Delta

17°12'17"

83°22'55"

180°00'00"

79°24'48"

Radius

419.82

15.00

50.00

15.00

Arc

126.06

21.83

157.08

20.79

Tangent

63.51

13.36

INFINITY

12.46

Chord Direction

S01° 59' 04"E

N48° 18' 32"E

N00° 00' 00"E

N50° 17' 36"W

Chord Length

125.59

19.95

100.00

19.17

Tangent Bearing

S06°37'05"W  S10°35'12"E

N90°00'00"E  N06°37'05"E

N90°00'00"E  N90°00'00"W

N10°35'12"W  N90°00'00"W

Line Table

Line #

L9

L10

Length

10.89

15.39

Direction

N90° 00' 00"E

N90° 00' 00"W

PRAIRIE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
IV

E
(

6
6

'  
W

I D
E

 D
E

D
I C

A
T

E
D

 P
U B L I C  S T R E E T )

91st PLACE

42
nd

 A
V

E
.

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

(6
6'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

LANDS TO BE REMOVED FROM PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM

That part of the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14, Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in
the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin which is bounded and described as follows:
Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section 14; thence N02°42'22"W along the East Line of
said Southeast 1/4 of Section 14, 385.00 feet; thence S89°12'20"W 1615.36 feet; thence N02°36'25"W
469.60 feet; thence N90°00'00"E 182.87 feet to the point of beginning of this description; continue
thence N90°00'00"E 10.89 feet the point of curvature of a curve of Southeasterly convexity whose
radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears N48°18'32"E 19.95 feet; thence Northeasterly 21.83 feet
along the arc of said curve to the Westerly right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and a point on a curve of
Westerly convexity whose radius is 419.82 feet and whose chord bears S01°59'04"E 125.59 feet;
thence Southerly 126.06 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way to the point of curvature
of a curve of Northeasterly convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears N50°17'36"W
19.17 feet; thence Northwesterly 20.79 feet along the arc of said curve; thence N90°00'00"W 15.39 feet
to the point of curvature of a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 50.00 feet and whose chord
bears N00°00'00"E 100.00 feet; thence Northerly 157.08 feet along the arc of said curve to the point of
beginning. Containing 0.147 acres.

Scale:  1" = 150'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-3-2016
2015.0126.01

Removal Instrument Exhibit #2

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

91st PLACE

42nd COURT

EXHIBIT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22 N 02%%D42'22" W 2660.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D42'22" W 385.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D12'20" W 1615.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:09:00 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 90%%D00'00" E 182.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D36'25" W 469.60



1 

 

PETITION TO VACATE AND RELEASE EASEMENTS 

Application is hereby made to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, 
Wisconsin requesting the vacation and release of certain easements along 42nd Court and 91st 
Place within Prairie Village West Condominiums and the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 

PETITIONER:  Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. 
9191 41st Ave. 
Kenosha, WI 53142 
Phone: (262) 694-5053 
Email: jfield1940@gmail.com 

 
ATTORNEY FOR  Thomas M. Santarelli, Madrigrano, Aiello & Santarelli, LLC 
PETITIONER:  1108 56th Street 
    Kenosha, WI 53140 
    Phone: (262) 657-2000 
    Fax: (262) 654-0620 
    Email: ts@kenoshalaw.com 
 
SUBJECT PROPERTY: 42nd Court and 91st Place in Prairie Village West Condominiums, 

Prairie Village West Addition No. 1. 
 
REASONS FOR REQUEST TO VACATE AND RELEASE EASEMENTS: 

1. That Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. (“Prairie Village 

West”) wishes to dedicate 91st Place and 42nd Court to the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  A true and 

accurate copy of said Subdivision Plat is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

2. That the dedication of 42nd Court and 91st Place to the Village of Pleasant Prairie 

transfers 42nd Court and 91st Place from a private road owned by Prairie Village West to a public 

road owned and maintained by the Village of Pleasant Prairie. 

3. That as part of the dedication, the current easements from Prairie Village West to 

the Village of Pleasant Prairie, are no longer necessary and require vacation and release. 

4. That the easements must be released and vacated as a result of 42nd Court and 91st 

Place being dedicated to the Village of Pleasant Prairie and by becoming a public road, the 

easements listed herein are no longer needed. 



2 

 

5. Prairie Village West requests the Village of Pleasant Prairie to vacate and release 

all right, title and interest which it may have in the current easements pursuant to Wis. Stat. 

§236.293. 

REQUEST FOR VACATION AND RELEASE OF EASEMENTS: 

1. Vacation of the dedicated thirty foot (30’) wide sanitary sewer, water main, access 

and maintenance easement.  A true and correct copy of the easement to be vacated is attached 

hereto as Exhibit 1. 

2. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) wide storm water management, access 

and maintenance easement.  A true and correct copy of the easement to be vacated is attached 

hereto as Exhibit 2. 

3. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) wide water main, access and 

maintenance easement.  A true and correct copy of the easement to be vacated is attached hereto 

as Exhibit 3. 

4. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) storm water management, access and 

maintenance easement.  A true and correct copy of the easement to be vacated is attached hereto 

as Exhibit 4. 

5. Vacation of the dedicated twenty foot (20’) wide sanitary sewer, access and 

maintenance easement.  A true and correct copy of the easement to be vacated is attached hereto 

as Exhibit 5. 

 The Petitioner, having been duly sworn, deposes and says that it has read the foregoing 

application and attachments thereto, knows the contents thereof, and the matters set forth therein 

are true and correct. 



DATED:· g[2f"//' 
PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST 
CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Prairie · lage West 
By: E. John Field, President 

3 



91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E
( 6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E
T

)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  1-18-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit #1

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 30' WIDE SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of
Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as follows:
Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located N02°42'22"W 959.27 feet from the Southeast corner of said
Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 971.32 feet to the point of beginning of this description; run thence S10°50'38"W 20.00 feet;
thence N79°09'22"W 11.97 feet; thence S10°50'38"W 182.31 feet; thence N86°39'03"W 213.36 feet; thence S84°12'35"W 101.10
feet to the East right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 353.82 feet and
whose chord bears N04°58'37"W 30.00 feet; thence Northerly 30.01 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way; thence
N84°12'35"E 103.08 feet; thence N03°20'57"E 18.34 feet; thence S86°39'03"E 20.00 feet; thence S03°20'57"W 18.34 feet; thence
S86°39'03"E 124.64 feet; thence N10°50'38"E 176.00 feet; thence S79°09'22"E 41.97 feet to the point of beginning.
Containing 0.353 acres.

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

Exhibit 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:10 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 959.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E
( 6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E
T

)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  1-18-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit #2

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4
of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as
follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located N02°42'22"W 809.90 feet from the Southeast
corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 1013.57 feet to the the East right-of-way of 42nd Court and point of
beginning of this description and a point on a curve of Easterly convexity whose radius is 80.00 feet and whose chord bears
S20°23'29"W 20.02 feet; thence Southwesterly 20.07 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way; thence
N66°58'54"W 2.67 feet; thence N70°19'04"W 37.21 feet; thence N19°40'56"E 20.00 feet; thence S70°19'04"E 37.79 feet;
thence S66°58'54"E 2.33 feet to said right-of-way and the point of beginning. Containing 0.019 acres.

91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

Exhibit 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:15 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 809.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E
( 6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E T
)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  1-18-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit  #3

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of
the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie,
Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14
located N02°42'22"W 772.20 feet from the Southeast corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W
1410.20 feet to the the West right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and point of beginning of this description;
run thence N72°33'18"W 88.20 feet; thence N17°26'42"E 20.00 feet; thence S72°33'18"E 80.10 feet to said
right-of-way and a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 419.82 feet and whose chord
bears S04°35'44"E 21.58 feet; thence Southerly 21.58 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way
to the point of beginning. Containing 0.039 acres.

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

Exhibit 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:20 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 772.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E

(6
6

' 
W

ID
E

 D
E

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 P
U

B
L

I C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-9-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit #4

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4
of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as
follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located N02°42'22"W 803.19 feet from the Southeast
corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 1322.54 feet to the point of beginning of this description; run thence
S05°47'25"E 40.31 feet to the Southerly right-of-way of 91st Place; thence S84°01'54"W 6.34 feet along said right-of-way to
the point of curvature of a curve of Northwesterly convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears S36°14'09"W
22.22 feet; thence Southwesterly 25.03 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way to the East right-of-way of
Prairie Village Drive and a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 353.82 feet and whose chord bears
N09°55'41"W 20.15 feet; thence Northerly 20.16 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way; thence N35°39'15"E
4.03 feet; thence N05°47'25"W 33.72 feet; thence N84°12'35"E 20.00 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 0.020 acres.

91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

(40' WIDE DEDICATED

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

PUBLIC STREET)

Exhibit 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:25 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 803.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

P
R

A
I R

I E
 V

I L
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E

( 6
6 '  

W
I D

E  D
E D I C A T E D  P

U B L I C  S T R E E T )

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-3-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit  #5

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE SANITARY SEWER, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha
County, Wisconsin described as follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located
N02°42'22"W 764.34 feet from the Southeast corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 1409.66 feet to
the the West right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and point of beginning of this description; run thence
S84°16'54"W 29.43 feet; thence N32°03'40"W 73.59 feet; thence N57°56'20"E 20.00 feet; thence
S32°03'40"E 61.17 feet; N84°16'54"E 16.99 feet to said right-of-way and a point on a curve of Westerly
convexity whose radius is 419.82 feet and whose chord bears S05°46'53"E 20.00 feet; thence Southerly
20.00 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way to the point of beginning. Containing 0.039 acres.

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

Exhibit 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:30 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 764.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



1 
 

 

 
 
 

Document No. 

 

  
  

RELEASE OF EASEMENTS 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
Return to: 
 
Thomas M. Santarelli  
1108 56th Street  
Kenosha, WI  53140  
  
 

   
 92-4-122-144-0444 through 

92-4-122-144-0498  
 

 
 

 
Parcel Number 

 
 

THIS RELEASE, is made and entered into this _____ day of 
__________________________, 2016, by the Village of Pleasant Prairie, a municipal 
corporation of Kenosha County, Wisconsin. 
 

WHEREAS, the Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, was Recorded 
with the Kenosha County Register of Deeds on March 13, 2002 as Document Number 1259502 
and legally described in Exhibit A included the following easements: 

 
1. a thirty foot (30’) wide sanitary sewer, water main, access and maintenance easement; 
2. a twenty foot (20’) wide storm water management, access and maintenance easement; 
3. a twenty foot (20’) wide water main, access and maintenance easement; 
4. a twenty foot (20’) wide storm water management, access and maintenance easement; 

and 
5. twenty foot (20’) wide sanitary sewer, access and maintenance easement. 

 
WHEREAS, the above-referenced easements are to be Vacated and Released by the 

Village of Pleasant Prairie as referenced and depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 

 



2 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Pleasant Prairie is desirous of releasing and vacating all right, 
title and interest in which the Village of Pleasant Prairie may have in the easements described in 
Exhibit B. 

 
WHEREAS, it is the intent to terminate, vacate and release in its entirety the easements 

as referenced above and attached hereto. 
 
WHEREAS, said public improvements as referenced by the aforementioned easements 

are now to be located within dedicated roadways now owned by the Village and the necessity of 
the easements are no longer required. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Village of Pleasant Prairie, a municipal corporation of 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, does hereby terminate, vacate and release the easements as 
referenced above and attached hereto. 

 
Dated: this _____ day of ________________________, 2016. 

 
     VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
     KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
 
 
      
     By: _________________________________ 
      John P. Steinbrink, Village President 
 
 
 
     By: _________________________________ 
      Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk 

 
 
  

  



3 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    SS 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 

Personally came before me this ____ day of _________________________, 2016, the 
above-named John P. Steinbrink, Village President and Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk, of 
the above-named municipal corporation, to me known to be the persons who executed the 
foregoing instrument and to me known to be such Village President and Village Clerk of said 
municipal corporation and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as such 
officers as the deed of said municipal corporation. 

 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
__________________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission:  ___________________________ 

 
 
 
 
This document was drafted by: 
 
Thomas M. Santarelli 
Madrigrano, Aiello & Santarelli, LLC 
1108 56th Street 
Kenosha, WI  53140 



DOCUMENT NU~~ER 

f•Lii T -CiJt;DO~Iii>IIUfi 
RECORDED 

Ht ~,eno~ha_L~uaty, k~r:osha, WI 
Lotll~e !· f'!;nc1pe~ Kejister of Deeds 
on J/!ot20~< at 1c:04f'M 
20012336 

JOE.S REGDEEfl& 

S021 
130.58' 

5021 
98.88' 

144-0071 

ST. .)()tiM CRYSOSTOMOS hlONAS'IERY 
lJ.fi£1.AII.E.D. l.Art.D.~ 

WE7I.ANS AS fEU) 1B..1EA TED gy aoMe: ttETUNJS AS fEU) t:B.Ni'A TED lTY GIMB'; 
,IIIH4LT, !!DI..CBER & AS!t::t:MTES N ' ~ T, s::H.C8ER & A6lSI:U47ES N 
fDQIIlf:lll 11/111 AS AR'R?IEVITY 71E IDBIIIif:lll 111111 AS AR'R?IEVITY "-"'"-
lM9CCJIQ\I I.BWmENr t:F NATI.IW.. RBnR:ES ~ I.BWmENT CF NATI.IW.. RBnR:E6 
av M'IY .tam NotrM'8tJ'Y lltll.l6 av .wo~Y .tam 

_,---

\ 
\ 
\ 

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST 
CONDOhliNIUhlS 

2275.77' -. 
-· E }4 CORNER OF 

SECllON 14-1-22 

NO. 

<D 
@ 
® 
® 
@ 
~ 

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 
CONDOMINIUM PLAT 

Lego.l Description• 

A CONJJOJDNIUJI CO.IDDIN.ITY LOCATE/J IN 
f'/18 

VILLAGE OF PL8A1/AN7' P&URIE. KENOSHA 
COUNrY; STATE OF wc;t;'ONSIN 

'Pro.lrle Vlllo.ge Vest Aclclltlon No. 1' 
•condoMiniuM Plo. t• 

B~lng tho.t po.rt of the SE ~ o.ncl the SV ~ of the SE ~ of Section 14, 
Town 1 North, Ro.nge 22 Eo.st, In the Vlllo.ge of Pleo.so.nt Pro.lrle, Kenosha. 
County, Vlsconsln, which Is bounded o.ncl clescrlbecl o.s follows• 
CoMMencing o. t the SE corner of so.ld section 14 J thence N 2• 42' 22' V 
o.long the eo.st line of so.lcl SE ~ of sec 14 385.00' J thence S 99• 12' 20' 
V 842.93' to the point of beginning of the lo.ncls to be clescrlb~ciJ 
thence continue S 99• 12' 20' V 772.43'J thence N 2• 36' 25' V 961.18'J 
th~nce N 99• 12' 20' E 670.83'J thence S 2• 42' 22' E 415.11'J thence N 
99• 12' 20' E 60.00'J thence S o• 47' 40' E 213.97'J thence S 53• 26' 34' V 
78.58'J thence S 23• 53' 12' E 310.84' to the point of beginning. 
Excepting therefroM tho.t po.rt previously decllco.tecl o.s Pro.lrle Vlllo.ge 
Drive o.nd 42ncl Ave. 

So.ld lo.ncl conto.lnlng 15.40 o.cres More or less. 

SURYEYllR'S CERTIFICATION 

I, Jeffrey D. Bo.rczo.k, being o. licensed lo.nd surveyor 
o.uthorlzed to pro.ctlce lo.nd surveying In the Sto.te of 
W'lsconsln do hereby certify this plo.t Is o. correct 
represento. tlon ol' the condoMiniYI'Is described o.nd Identified 
on PRAIRIE VILLAGE 'JEST ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUMS o.nd Its 
o.tta.chMents. Dlo.gro.MMa.tlc floor plo.ns for ea.ch building a.nd 
Is a.pproprlo.te diMensions, floor a.reo. o.nd loca.tlons of ea.ch 
unit with o.ll cOMMon eleMents to be a. tto.ched to the plo. t 
sho.ll be the responsttotllty of the owners o. ttorney o.nd 

It t o.nd o. tto.c to this pta. t 

RLS-1999 

M.t&c.14 ' 2002 
15111 liT. 

Tf'!E 

1UDI1/S .ARC CHORD CHORD IIEARING 
3111.82' 135.117' 780.111' N 10"33' 37" W 

353.112' 1242.311' 1115.9' N 10'211'111" W 
IIIR) liT. 

418.112' 107.41' 107.12' s 75"51'04" w 
411.112' 1J03.82' IIlii.~,· N 0110'29" E 

54.!50' 77.12' 71.45' N 117'05'52" E 

54.!50' 116.84' 95.711' N 1111"34' 411" E 

•mr•-t4_. KETROPOUTAN SURVEY SERVICE 
5200 lr. LOOIIIS ROAD 
GRDNJW.I:, '11. 53121 
PB (414) 521-5380 
PAX (41-') 5H-1787 
8-IIAIL ~.com 

EXHIBIT A



1#-0071 

ST. JOHN CRYSOSTOMOS MONASTERY 
JJ..Iilel.AIItll l.A.IIIQS 

llltET1.NQ; AS FElD CEl.fEA TID BY QIM9; 
~7;~&~1ESN 
AOIB&l i .. AS AI'!'R:liEV BY TIE 

lfi9X1ItiiV t::t:1MRTVNr CF N41LR4l. !E!D.R::ES 

~~ .. ~ F=~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-i~,.~~~~.J~B~~avLB~rY-~~a~~:v +-~~--~~----~ 

< 

~ ~ 
01 gz~ 
Zl 0~ 
<(] II-::::> 

~ !~~ 
01 <r 
~ 

1-i--
1-i 
<(] 

~ 

Ill 
Zl 
::>I 

<r 

:g§ 
0~ 
'z ~< 
-IIJ 

SE CORNER Of 
SECllON 14-1-22 

N 02'42'22" W 21160.77 
EAST UNE Of lHE SE X 

Of SECllON 14-1-22 

2275.77 

EX CORNER Of 
SECllON 14-1-22 

\ 

4 z 

NO. 

<D 
® 
® 
® 
® 
® 
® 
® 

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 
CONDOMINIUM PLAT 

CVRVI 

JW)IlJ9 ARC 
381.82' 1358.117 

353.82' 1242.36' 

41t.82' 107.41' 

41i.82' 1303.92' 

S4.:10' 77.t2' 

54.:10' 1111.84' 

53.:10' 120.5:1' 

75.:10' 28.52' 

A CONDOJilNlUJI COJIJI1JNlTY LOCATED IN 
'1'118 

YILLAG8 OF PUASAN'I' PRAJR/E, K8NOSJIA. 
COUNTY, STArE OF 11/BCONSIN 

DOWMENT NIJi'IBE.R 

PLAT-CONDOM!Nl Ui'i 
f:ECORDED 

At Kenosha County, Kenosha, Wl 
LDlll~e I. __ er!ncip~~ ~~_gister of Deeds. 
en J/13JC~0t: at rc:f!.ttPM 
20Bi2335 $50.00 

JOES REGDi:ED& -.>sr. 

f4'f' 

CHORD 
7110.16' 

8i5.58' 

107.12' 

839.51' 

71.45' 

t5.76' 

118.82' 

28.3t' 

CHORD BEARING 
N 10'33'37" W 

N 1 0'28'18• W 

s 75'51'04. w 
N 01,0•29• E 

N 87"05'52• E 

N 116'34'46• E 

N 31,4'14• W 

N IS"48'58" E 

SIEET2CF6 

METROPOIJTAN SURVEY SERVICE 
6200 W". LOOMIS ROAD 
GRIBNDALI, lfl. 63tH 
PH (U') 628-6380 
FAX (4-14-) 621-1787 
E-MAIL aune,eezecpc.com 

EXHIBIT A



~~~
~~~

 U
!li

l!i
l ~

rii
!11

~1 
~i!

i!l
 :!

ii!U
i ;;

 ~~~
~ 
H!

!f
~i

nl
!i

!U
i!

i!
l~

il
 ~

i!
i;
:J
;I
i~
!l
!n
ti
u 

... =
~!
'u
 

ri:
Oi

il 
~! 1

!!!!
11 

i!i
iti

 ~!
fi

li
!!

il
 :!1

 il
li
ii
HI
~ 

!rl
!l:

ii~
i~;

 :
!:

~:
i!

~!
!1

tt
n•

• 

me
n :

mm
: l!f

l!fm
 mm

 tiH
!flm

nu 
num

m m
unm

n m
! m

mm
num

 

f
!
 

li
l~

i!
!!

 
IJi

i;i
!l 

li!
;i!

 i
:!

!!
~~

~~
il

ii
 

~i
il

!!
il

i 
~l

fi
~!

fi
!J

I!
 ;

;~
~ 
li

!!
!i

~:
J!

~~
!I

: 

~:i
fjl

; 
ll
t;
r'
•f
tJ
II
IJ
~ 

ltj
 t'f

 
11

11
, r

t'l
! 

I 
• 1r .. i

r: 
ij!

rli
 ~1

Jf1
1IJ

 
rri

}1
J 

!J
i(

''l
'l!

r 
J'I

J 
'ff;

t!l 
:~~

~ !
!~I

ft~
f 

. ""~I
.~

 
... 1. 

I 
.. ,

,.
 Ji-

J 
~I
 ,.

ill
 

:•.•
t:r 

!r
 _~

t ·
l'!

:u
t;r

 
.....

. 
., 

'M
§ 

iRa
!~ 

~I,'
'I!I

~~;J
ur 

II 
~~~

~~ 
Jlf

r 
f 
I 

'I
Jh

 

I 
Q

 
iff i

ll 
:•:

 I' l:
ii!i

ifJ
'' 

..
 

~-
-1

:1
 r 

... r
1 

.. 
1 .

• i 
_ 

Iii . 
i•!i

ii !W
 HH

 !;!!
~ 

! J
;!t ;

;tl 
1 l!;

ilti
l 

I 
.~l

 ltf
J H

Jfli
'i(_

 
t !11

1 l:
ll

 tf·
i1 Jf

i1 !
 

w~l
 I;

J,
 J'

IB
JI

J·I
• 

..•
 -

11"
1'' 

f .! t
 

,,
 

J i
1 t1

 
:~ 

t 111
 ~~~~

 r 

J'J
I;U

fl 
lfl

!JU
i: 

:f.e
•t!}

'" 
I'll

tfl
· 

I 
It 

IJ
JI

 f 
l:

il
lf

 
I. 

Jr•
't'•

 t'
~ ~

~-
-lr

~~ 
I 

r 
r 

i-
f.. 

~~
 

u 
r 

r 1
 

11 
r r

 . 
r 

ri 
J r

 
r' 

~ 

IJf
rJ 

i'f
! 

11 
I !

 
f(i

 1
~ 

· ~
l,l

rl_
l!!

l 
tt

tl
l 

!.r
rr.

~s 

rl:j
{~!i

fi!i
 i:!

!~ !
:~JJ

~! 
~ 

lfl
ir

·-
~~~

-~ 
~~-

-·•
r• 

~ 
·~•

~ 1
1 .

. 1~
 !!

ilr
 !:i

l1J
1f 

l"l
 

;:m
mm

i Ji
m

 :m
r,ir

 
~t 

~ !:
:5 

lrJi
lH~

'i~
i ru

:: q
i!;l

t"i 
~~~ 

~ lt
1 

u!
ll!

lli
rJ

 !!
:el

i 
~ul

r .
. 

... 
§ 
~ 

'l
rl
:f
~i
~r
~ 

rr
~!
t 

:J ..
 f'IJ

 
tlt

:::
:g

 
~ 

,..,.
;:. 

· 
l 

! 
I 

!S
l"

'l
l 
~
 

-
.
.
 

... 
• 

..
, 

l 
~ 

i
,
 

"'~
·0 

%
 

i=
 

V
 

._
 

tl 
• 

-
f 

.., 
:S

 
t=

 
:::

r::
~-

· 
' 'I"

 1 .. 
" 

fl'
n 

.l·
rt 

""~:.
:.~ 

~ 
~ 

th
 .. 

It 
rt

!l
 

~~
1 

1r~~~
 'IJ

 
~~::

:§[;
 

r~ ~
 
~ 

I 
! 

·f
 I 

! 
•
•
 

-
~
0
 

U
l 
~
 

'C
 

,.
-

~
~
 

IS
I:

:O
ft

l 
-
· 

%
 

~5
::

:-
::

: 
!!

~ 
..-

.i
 

3
1

-
'·

l,
n

 
0:

:0
 

-.
,r

 
:z

:: 

~ 
~;

-:
 

t~ 
~ 

~
 

0
;!

:;
 

~
 

g
j 

t::
::l

 
-

-
m

 
..

, 
.>1

< 
-

~
 
~
 

t::
::~

 
~
 

n
: 

~
 

!"
 

%
 

1.1
\ 

!I~
 

~
 
~
 

_
j 

<;
; v
\ 

EXHIBIT A



"'ii¥M CPS 
01 t 

11heDI lpl...., ...... ... ........ = lllltlthe ..... ,IMistl IRII-- out .......... MIM 
jliil ... tp. ...,.,_ ... lie ,. ................ t I II I ..... *' 4' 40 3 ,._... .... ... ..... u t. .,.,. lll3lltt l ..... will ... ...... -- ... "'•••• ..... -~-= ......,,.,.,. ........ ~ .. ..,- n .......... ...., 
............. , ... _ .......................... $ .... ............ ..111-.. flf ............ ... 
II$ l!t) • - flf ... 1NI$4I'I:t.- .......... - ... &1.. $3 Ply ... ...... 
Ta ... .-...e. ht ... Waao ,_ W.., Jtiz!l ..... it ll 3 •• ula 4 ... Waao ... lie 1 4 It tor...,,... 1 I I I litO a I ..... -
........ .- ........ l)la ....... I $1 lat .. 'I !I 1'1-. 

4. 1M Du 1 p ...., as • stu.._ .. ' It ._, .._ ._ l'S I ef mllllllt L; ... D a 1a. rr. rc- U o' cw•t • ...._ • .. Ill& 

:..-:o :..::. : ~ -::.:-..:-=· ;.: ;: ::: ~: .o:...:t 1. :, = . --~ -:• .. e,.~·\1. ~.:: .:.:,-:.... ................ = ........ _,,.101 .. - 111-W.flf .......... " ..... ,, __ flf ... jliil$lrlj0-
................. l __ . ,., ... ...... 

1.11talot'--,oa llht... ..._ ... Ul flfii .. lllli ... Dif ,.._."_I ' ut----
1'111. 1lta ...... IN- I - ... lie IN 3 3 3 - aotllllla• wi e ...,.,.. - ,. ........ ¢ 'I ........... k ¥1 I • ..... ,... a I •••• 

:."" .r :-.::.: :a a:: ~-::"".:. s:-... "'na flf-= ::-.-..:.: .. ·~ t.ll::,-:. = · .... = ~ r:-> .-:: ~ .. -::.... 
... Z I--- .A .. "*"""" fit ... 0 Mj •- .A .. P4..,. ...... ' I Yea ft riMII 1JM11t ... llle cella 22 llilr ... ..... 
L 11taD• 3$1 _, • a•ll ht... ... _ ... IF$$$ flf Mltlll?&.:" ,__, __ ...... .,_ ........... D f 1? 1 
,....,_.,.......,.. .... , ........ ,flf ... 'P ii ..... Ill I I • 1'111. ....,..,PI ..... ~ ..... Ill--
........ 111 ......... 111 1.18 ili·$111altt- ....................... ,_t~ K I Ill$! ........... --
... lie ...... llltlztl & ... ..._ • lll3lltt t II ... IIIII ... ==~-..,._- ouzt Ia I:':~ Waao-~ Ia _, 
Jtiz!l a K I • ................... $$ j ?lr.. ...... ,., llltlztl .. • Ia ¢an IMPly l& 5 • ....,. ... ::..::.,.:.,•:. 

i:D. 1' ::-:.=~:..,..:!:".;!.,. ~ =!,7u,7ro'!~ J"::t-1..~-:1:::1-i ... :.':::J.:,r-, .. ~ 
'I 51;_ ...... ,....... ...... , 1 =-· I .... ?PO I flf ... Waao.Te .. .-...e.htii:Waao~Jtiz!l 
........, - • ._. - i ll I I Ill •ltRP .. • I I to 111$181 ..,. ... lie Raltla tor •J ....r. llltlztl ...... lie __... ?1r .. c-,.,.:r.:. 
Waao ...... - .,_-- • .-tzt • .-Pz3 ................... PLID (• at a • """"- INI I I A) flf .. T alo 
mol"-••• alaa Alia- --Wa:o-3 ....... ......,lalliltlteloP IIU& II l&l ..... "at .... ,...tla ... _ 
-.. ........... -,. 'PI ...... ., ... , ....... , Ia Ita .... 

a-•· :m••••• 
---- 6C __ ,..,,., ........ ..., __ ....... 

• t•wn •l•.._,_. .. ,. .. z•sC•''' uaat~I'•Ma•W• 
... I T- ..,,., 
---- 6C --*·• -- ....... ,., ....... ,. t ..,. aat 1 ....,1• .,. ...._II • ,. • a ·r r • ,., •• to: Ar dE sea' .,. ol¥ I' · 

I, a. = •t '~~~::.:~=--1, a. III.M , ......... 

M M , ... llllltl tiL A 6C - ...._ PM I .. ,. ....., ,. • en ~s n ,., A 5 r t • ..., m ., "'J'l4«tb . .,oz., 

---- .c, 

Cit W til' CUI& 7ft' ---;r 
... .... a_,.. '? ... t I .all 7 IPS .-.r .all, = "',.,-: ~,.. ~ "'•~• Sa •. ,•:.:-( :-,r--; ~:.: ::!t: ,. -•• a sa 
• I» ]11M .all,._....... .. ........ ='PP It Ill-. 

M iii , ... .., ...... I I ... Jii Ell .. 
,_ ....., , b' ..r, ~ I 7 5 t - A 'F t. .all .. _,.. ... -.1 .. ,_ 
.... ' ......... ~., "'#11!'411' . •y, 

DOCUMENT NUMBER 

::IL iE::~: ~:::::ii ":::iJ! ~~~::ii tt?.:~ ;E~: 

PLAT-CONDOM!H!UM "'*61\p~ 
RECORDED 

At Kenosha County, Kenosha, WI 
Louise !, Principe~ Register of Deeds 
on 3/13/2~02 at 1~:0~PN 
28812336 $58.80 

JOES REGDEED6 

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 
CONDOMINIUM PLAT 

-
... COKDOIIIN1UJI ctJIIIIll1irt'Y .UX:...mD IN 

'lfiK 

VILUQ tM' PI.IAMNf' PIUIIl« .KINO!JHA 
COUNrY. sr ... f'8 ln' II18CONSIN 

J ••r_.....__..,fllt~~ ,.,D~ ....... w 'a. 
-A;; tiiiM A -- .. ,_,.,1:. 

-. a al I ,., -=:::z.:d I .all •- .-.. • ,. _.. Ill .-t 
..,... Jl£ .., Is . iAleJJtl, ... -
~==, I~ 
- a 1 w 0~-111-D'-.., a 

j--·-· ..... .., IOWMI ) llf 

3/ rio~ 
.... , I 

LfiSJJJ JIJ.II?"IIfiZ•• m&JQS 

--·-=~ c. J• 

IDTROPOLITAN SURVEY SERVICE 
... 'If. J.Oolftl JIQ&D 
u ...... 1JL Ialii 
.. (61.&) UI-IIM 
r.u (61.&) •• ,,., 
ll-IIAIL IIWL tU). r•ecpc.ooa $HET 4 r:F t1 

I' 

EXHIBIT A



DOCU~ENT NUMBER 

::11.. ;i::::!: ~::~~i ":::~• ~:::ii •::::~ ;E:!: 

PLAT-COHDOMIH!Uft 
~sws 

RECORDED 
At Kenosha County, Kenosha, WI 
Louise I. Principe1 Register of Deeds 
on 3/13/2002 at 1~:04P~ 
20012336 $58.80 

JOES REGDEED& 

FLOOR PLAN 

I"!WW. 

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 
CONDOJI/N/UJI PLAT 

A CfJII1KJIIINIUJ ctJIIJICIIIlf'Y /.OCAJZ'D IN 
ffl6 

VIUAOI 0#' P£IUMN'r PJU/lll& BNfJ8IIA 
COUNf'Y, 8rA'I'I 01' rnsctJNSIN 

EXHIBIT A



::IL ;;::;;~: ~::::i; ":::;tr ~::::P ili~P ;E::!: S 
~ 51\s 

PL~T-COHDOM!HlU~ C O R D E D 
At Kenosha County, Kenosha, WI . 
Louise I. Principe1 Register of Deeas 
on 3/13/2802 at 1~:84PM 

5 00 28812336 $ B. oo 

JOES REGDEED6 

R,.,, 

FLOOR PLAN 

I • t 

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST AlJD/1'/0N NO. 1 
CONDOJIINIUJI PLAT 

A CONIXJII1NJ1JJI COJIJiliNII'Y LOC.A1'/lD IN 
'lfl6 

VUUt'/1 OF PIIA11ANf' PIIA/Ill& .BNO!III.A 
COUNrY, Sf'.A'/'1: OF 1fi1JCONSIN 

EXHIBIT A



91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E
( 6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E
T

)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  1-18-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit #1

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 30' WIDE SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of
Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as follows:
Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located N02°42'22"W 959.27 feet from the Southeast corner of said
Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 971.32 feet to the point of beginning of this description; run thence S10°50'38"W 20.00 feet;
thence N79°09'22"W 11.97 feet; thence S10°50'38"W 182.31 feet; thence N86°39'03"W 213.36 feet; thence S84°12'35"W 101.10
feet to the East right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 353.82 feet and
whose chord bears N04°58'37"W 30.00 feet; thence Northerly 30.01 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way; thence
N84°12'35"E 103.08 feet; thence N03°20'57"E 18.34 feet; thence S86°39'03"E 20.00 feet; thence S03°20'57"W 18.34 feet; thence
S86°39'03"E 124.64 feet; thence N10°50'38"E 176.00 feet; thence S79°09'22"E 41.97 feet to the point of beginning.
Containing 0.353 acres.

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:10 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 959.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E
( 6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E
T

)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  1-18-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit #2

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4
of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as
follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located N02°42'22"W 809.90 feet from the Southeast
corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 1013.57 feet to the the East right-of-way of 42nd Court and point of
beginning of this description and a point on a curve of Easterly convexity whose radius is 80.00 feet and whose chord bears
S20°23'29"W 20.02 feet; thence Southwesterly 20.07 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way; thence
N66°58'54"W 2.67 feet; thence N70°19'04"W 37.21 feet; thence N19°40'56"E 20.00 feet; thence S70°19'04"E 37.79 feet;
thence S66°58'54"E 2.33 feet to said right-of-way and the point of beginning. Containing 0.019 acres.

91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:15 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 809.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E
( 6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E T
)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  1-18-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit  #3

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE WATER MAIN, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of
the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie,
Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14
located N02°42'22"W 772.20 feet from the Southeast corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W
1410.20 feet to the the West right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and point of beginning of this description;
run thence N72°33'18"W 88.20 feet; thence N17°26'42"E 20.00 feet; thence S72°33'18"E 80.10 feet to said
right-of-way and a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 419.82 feet and whose chord
bears S04°35'44"E 21.58 feet; thence Southerly 21.58 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way
to the point of beginning. Containing 0.039 acres.

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:20 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 772.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E

(6
6

' 
W

ID
E

 D
E

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 P
U

B
L

I C
 S

T
R

E
E

T
)

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-9-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit #4

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4
of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as
follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located N02°42'22"W 803.19 feet from the Southeast
corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 1322.54 feet to the point of beginning of this description; run thence
S05°47'25"E 40.31 feet to the Southerly right-of-way of 91st Place; thence S84°01'54"W 6.34 feet along said right-of-way to
the point of curvature of a curve of Northwesterly convexity whose radius is 15.00 feet and whose chord bears S36°14'09"W
22.22 feet; thence Southwesterly 25.03 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way to the East right-of-way of
Prairie Village Drive and a point on a curve of Westerly convexity whose radius is 353.82 feet and whose chord bears
N09°55'41"W 20.15 feet; thence Northerly 20.16 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way; thence N35°39'15"E
4.03 feet; thence N05°47'25"W 33.72 feet; thence N84°12'35"E 20.00 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 0.020 acres.

91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

(40' WIDE DEDICATED

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

PUBLIC STREET)

EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:25 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 803.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

P
R

A
I R

I E
 V

I L
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E

( 6
6 '  

W
I D

E  D
E D I C A T E D  P

U B L I C  S T R E E T )

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

Scale:  1" = 60'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-3-2016
2015.0126.01

Easement Vacation Exhibit  #5

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

DEDICATED 20' WIDE SANITARY SEWER, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT TO BE VACATED

That part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the Southeast 1/4 of the
Southeast 1/4 of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha
County, Wisconsin described as follows: Commence at a point on the East Line of said Section 14 located
N02°42'22"W 764.34 feet from the Southeast corner of said Section 14; thence S89°12'20"W 1409.66 feet to
the the West right-of-way of Prairie Village Drive and point of beginning of this description; run thence
S84°16'54"W 29.43 feet; thence N32°03'40"W 73.59 feet; thence N57°56'20"E 20.00 feet; thence
S32°03'40"E 61.17 feet; N84°16'54"E 16.99 feet to said right-of-way and a point on a curve of Westerly
convexity whose radius is 419.82 feet and whose chord bears S05°46'53"E 20.00 feet; thence Southerly
20.00 feet along the arc of said curve and said right-of-way to the point of beginning. Containing 0.039 acres.

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

91st PLACE
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:00:30 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°42'22" W 764.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22



1 
 

 

 
 
 

Document No. 

 

  
  

10’ WIDE FIRE HYDRANT, SNOW 
STORAGE, STREET TREE, ACCESS AND 
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT 
AGREEMENT 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
Return to: 
 
Madrigrano, Aiello & Santarelli, LLC  
Thomas M. Santarelli  
1108 56th St.  
Kenosha, WI 53140  
   

   
 92-4-122-144-0444 through  

92-4-122-144-0498  
 

 
 

 
Parcel Number 

 
 

THIS 10’ WIDE FIRE HYDRANT, SNOW STORAGE, STREET TREE, ACCESS AND 
MAINENANCE EASEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is granted by Prairie Village West 
Condominium Association, Inc. (“Owner”) to the Village of Pleasant Prairie (“Village”). 
 
 
 R E C I T A L S :  
 

A. The Owner is the fee holder of certain real property in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, 
Kenosha County, State of Wisconsin, as more particularly described on the attached and incorporated 
Exhibit A (the “Property”). 
 

B. The Village has requested that the Owner grant a permanent easement (the “Easement”) 
over certain portions of the Property as such portions are described on the attached and incorporated 
Exhibit B (the “Easement Area”). 
 
 AGREEMENT 
 

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Grant of Easement.  The Owner grants to the Village, and its licensees, a 
perpetual easement and right-of-way ten feet (10’) wide to construct, reconstruct, maintain, 



2 
 

operate, supplement, and/or remove to a fire hydrant, snow storage and street trees, with the right 
of ingress and egress for the purpose of this grant, over the Easement Area. 

 
2. Maintenance and Upkeep.  The Association shall be responsible for all costs 

associated with grading, planting and installing street trees, providing mulch, trimming and 
pruning, removing any dead trees and replacement of trees within these nonexclusive easement 
areas in accordance with the master landscaping plan previously approved by the Village. 

 
3. Consistent Uses Allowed.  The Owner reserves the right to use the Easement for 

purposes that will not interfere with the Village’s full enjoyment of the Easement rights granted 
in this Agreement. 

 
4. Restoration of Surface.  The Village shall restore the surface disturbed by any 

construction or maintenance of any equipment located within the Easement to its condition 
before the disturbance. 

 
5. Covenants Run with Land.  All of the terms and conditions in this Agreement, 

including the benefits and burdens, shall run with the land and shall be binding upon, inure to the 
benefit of, and be enforceable by the Owner and the Village and their respective successors and 
assigns.  The party named as Owner in this Agreement and any successor or assign to the Owner 
as fee simple owner of the Property shall cease to have any liability under this Agreement with 
respect to facts or circumstances arising after the party have transferred its fee simple interest in 
the Property. 

 
6. Non-Use.  Non-use or limited use of the Easement rights granted in this 

Agreement shall not prevent the benefiting party from later use of the Easement rights to the 
fullest extent authorized in this Agreement. 

 
7. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance 

with the internal laws of the State of Wisconsin. 
 
8. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the 

parties and may not be changed except by a written document executed and acknowledged by all 
parties to this Agreement and duly recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds of Kenosha 
County, Wisconsin. 

 
9. Notices.  All notices to either party to this Agreement shall be delivered in person 

or sent by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the other party at that 
party’s last known address.  If the other party’s address is not known to the party desiring to send 
a notice, the party sending the notice may use the address to which the other party’s property tax 
bills are sent.  Either party may change its address for notice by providing written notice to the 
other party. 

 
10. Invalidity.  If any term or condition of this Agreement, or the application of this 

Agreement to any person or circumstance, shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the 
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of the term or condition to persons or 



3 
 

circumstances other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected 
thereby, and each term and condition shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent 
permitted by law. 

 
11. Waiver.  No delay or omission by any party in exercising any right or power 

arising out of any default under any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement shall be 
construed to be a waiver of the right or power.  A waiver by a party of any of the obligations of 
the other party shall not be construed to be a waiver of any breach of any other terms or 
conditions of this Agreement. 

 
12. Enforcement.  Enforcement of this Agreement may be by proceedings at law or 

in equity against any person or persons violating or attempting or threatening to violate any term 
or condition in this Agreement, either to restrain or prevent the violation or to obtain any other 
relief.  If a suit is brought to enforce this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 
recover its costs, including reasonable attorney fees, from the nonprevailing party. 
 
Dated: this _____ day of ________________________, 2016. 
 

 PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST  
 CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 

 
 
 
             
      Prairie Village West 
      By: E. John Field, President 
  



4 
 

 ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    SS 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 

Personally came before me this ____ day of _________________________, 2016, the 
above-named E. John Field, President of Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc., to 
me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and to me known to be such 
President of Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. and acknowledged that he 
executed the foregoing instrument as such officer and as the deed of said Association. 
 
 

  
 
_____________________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires:   



5 
 

Dated: this _____ day of ________________________, 2016. 
 

     VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 
     KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
 
 
      
     By: _________________________________ 
      John P. Steinbrink, Village President 
 
 
 
     By: _________________________________ 
      Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk 

 
 
 ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
    SS 
COUNTY OF KENOSHA ) 
 
 

Personally came before me this ____ day of _________________________, 2016, the 
above-named John P. Steinbrink, Village President and Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk, of 
the above-named municipal corporation, to me known to be the persons who executed the 
foregoing instrument and to me known to be such Village President and Village Clerk of said 
municipal corporation and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as such 
officers as the deed of said municipal corporation. 
 
 

  
 
_____________________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires:   

 
This document was drafted by: 
 
Thomas M. Santarelli 
Madrigrano, Aiello & Santarelli, LLC 
1108 56th Street 
Kenosha, WI  53140 



Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

Delta

175°27'22"

14°15'52"

198°17'05"

Radius

419.82

419.82

353.82

Arc

1285.56

104.52

1224.47

Tangent

10581.97

52.53

2198.57

Chord Direction

S00° 27' 07"E

N75° 40' 15"E

N11° 51' 58"W

Chord Length

838.98

104.25

698.65

Tangent Bearing

S87°16'34"W  S88°10'48"E

N82°48'11"E  N68°32'19"E

N87°16'34"E  S68°59'29"W

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

Length

48.11

48.11

6.20

66.04

8.40

115.05

35.63

66.07

Direction

S87° 17' 38"W

N87° 17' 38"E

S02° 42' 22"E

N89° 12' 20"E

N02° 42' 22"W

S89° 12' 20"W

S23° 53' 12"E

S23° 53' 12"E

PRAIRIE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
IV

E
(

6
6

'  
W

I D
E

 D
E

D
I C

A
T

E
D

 P
U B L I C  S T R E E T )

42
nd

 A
V

E
.

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

(6
6'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

DESCRIPTION OF RECORD - PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM

Being that part of the Southeast 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14,
Town 1 North, Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin,
which is bounded and described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Section
14; thence N02°42'22"W along the East Line of said Southeast 1/4 of Section 14 385.00 feet;
thence S89°12'20"W 842.93 feet to the point of beginning of the lands to be described; thence
continue  S89°12'20"W 772.43 feet; thence N02°36'25"W 961.18 feet; thence N89°12'20"E
670.83 feet; thence S02°42'22"E 415.11 feet; thence N89°12'20"E 60.00 feet; thence
S00°47'40"E 213.97 feet; thence S53°26'34"W 78.58 feet; thence S23°53'12"E 310.84 feet to the
point of beginning. Excepting therefrom that part previously dedicated as Prairie Village Drive
and 42nd Avenue. Containing 13.286 acres.

Scale:  1" = 150'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-3-2016
2015.0126.01

 Condominium Boundary Exhibit

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

Exhibit A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 203,186.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,578,321.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 205,844.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,578,195.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22 N 02%%D42'22" W 2660.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D42'22" W 385.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D12'20" W 842.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:10:25 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016



PRAIRIE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
IV

E
(

6
6

'  
W

I D
E

 D
E

D
I C

A
T

E
D

 P
U B L I C  S T R E E T )

42
nd

 A
V

E
.

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

(6
6'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

1458 Horizon Blvd. Suite 200, Racine, Wisconsin  53406
634-5588 *  Facsimile (262)(262)Phone 634-5024 * Website nmbsc.net

NielsenMadsen&Barber S.C.
ivil nC E gineers Land Surveyorsand

10' WIDE FIRE HYDRANT, SNOW STORAGE, STREET TREE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

Being part of the Southeast 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14, Township 1 North,
Range 22 East, in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as follows: 10' Wide
Fire Hydrant, Snow Storage, Street Tree, Access and Maintenance Easement on either side of the 91st Place
and 42nd Court rights-of-ways.

Scale:  1" = 150'
Drawn By:  SCB

DATE:  6-9-2016
2015.0126.01

Fire Hydrant, Snow Storage Street Tree,
Access and Maintenance Exhibit

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST
ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM

Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin

91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

91st PLACE

Exhibit B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 203,186.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,578,321.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 205,844.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,578,195.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22 N 02%%D42'22" W 2660.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D42'22" W 385.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D12'20" W 842.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
9:03:20 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thursday, June 09, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE FIRE HYDRANT, SNOW STORAGE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREE, ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW STORAGE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE FIRE HYDRANT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREE, ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW STORAGE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE FIRE HYDRANT,



COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.

6" CONC. MON. W / BRASS CAP FOUND

BEARINGS BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN

SHEET 1 OF 16 SHEETS2015.0126.01.DWG

SE 1/4 OF SEC. 14-1-22

LOCATION MAP

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

PROP. CSM

93rd STREET

39
th

 A
V

E
N

U
E

BASED UPON NAD 1927. THE EAST LINE OF 
SECTION 14-1-22 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR
N 02°42'22" W.

1" O.D. IRON PIPE FOUND

1.315" O.D.x18" IP - 1.68LBS/LIN FT. SET

NOTES:

LEGEND:

ZONING OF PARCELS IS 

9191 41ST AVENUE, KENOSHA, WI 53142

OWNER: PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST

1458 HORIZON BLVD. SUITE 200, RACINE, WI 53406
SURVEYOR: NIELSEN MADSEN & BARBER, S.C.

SCALE 1"=150'

150'0'150'

PRAIRIE VILL

A
G

E
 D

R
IV

E
(

6
6

'  
W

I D
E

 D
E

D
I C

A
T

E
D

 P
U B L I C  S

T R E E T )

91st PLACE

42
nd

 C
O

U
R

T
42

nd
 A

V
E

.
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
TR

E
E

T)
(6

6'
 W

ID
E

 D
E

D
IC

A
TE

D

89th STREET

91st ST.

PRAIRIE
VILLAGE DR.

A
V

E

42
nd

R-10 (PUD) AND C-1

CONDOMINIUM ASSOCOATION, INC.

PUBLIC STREET)
(40' WIDE DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)
( DEDICATED

91st PLACE

CHISEL "+" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM NO 1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 203,186.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,578,321.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 14-1-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 205,844.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 2,578,195.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF SECTION 14-1-22 N 02%%D42'22" W 2660.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%D42'22" W 385.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89%%D12'20" W 842.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' SHORELAND  JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' SHORELAND SETBACK AS  MEASURED FROM THE OHWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS AS FIELD DELINEATED BY GRAEF, ANHALT, SCHLOEMER & ASSOCIATES IN NOV. 1999 AS APPROVED BY WDNR MAY 3, 2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK (OHWM) AS DETERMINED BY THE DNR IN MAY, 2001

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. CENTER OF NAVIGABLE WATERWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS AS FIELD DELINEATED BY GRAEF, ANHALT, SCHLOEMER & ASSOCIATES IN NOV. 1999 AS APPROVED BY WDNR MAY 3, 2000



Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

Delta

80°39'29"

83°22'55"

180°00'00"

79°24'48"

77°35'36"

14°15'52"

99°26'54"

95°35'30"

30°08'10"

61°36'47"

51°35'46"

17°11'12"

19°40'46"

88°49'41"

6°26'14"

80°32'26"

96°16'01"

30°08'10"

61°36'47"

51°35'46"

17°11'12"

19°40'46"

52°15'27"

45°22'10"

11°51'31"

17°12'17"

Radius

419.82

15.00

50.00

15.00

419.82

419.82

353.82

15.00

100.00

70.00

80.00

80.00

120.00

15.00

353.82

353.82

15.00

140.00

30.00

40.00

120.00

80.00

15.00

15.00

353.82

419.82

Arc

591.00

21.83

157.08

20.79

568.54

104.52

614.13

25.03

52.60

75.27

72.04

24.00

41.22

23.26

39.75

497.36

25.20

73.64

32.26

36.02

36.00

27.48

13.68

11.88

73.23

126.06

Tangent

356.40

13.36

INFINITY

12.46

337.50

52.53

417.57

16.54

26.92

41.74

38.67

12.09

20.81

14.70

19.90

299.75

16.74

37.69

17.89

19.34

18.13

13.88

7.36

6.27

36.75

63.51

Chord Direction

S46° 56' 49"W

S48° 18' 32"W

S00° 00' 00"E

S50° 17' 36"E

S49° 23' 00"E

N75° 40' 15"E

S61° 17' 04"E

S36° 14' 09"W

N80° 54' 01"W

S83° 21' 41"W

S26° 45' 25"W

S09° 33' 08"W

S08° 18' 20"W

S42° 52' 48"W

S84° 03' 27"W

S40° 34' 08"W

N47° 50' 06"W

N80° 54' 01"W

S83° 21' 41"W

S26° 45' 25"W

S09° 33' 08"W

S08° 18' 20"W

S27° 39' 46"E

S76° 28' 34"E

S05° 37' 51"E

S01° 59' 04"E

Chord Length

543.40

19.95

100.00

19.17

526.08

104.25

539.89

22.22

51.99

71.70

69.63

23.91

41.01

21.00

39.73

457.41

22.34

72.79

30.73

34.82

35.86

27.34

13.21

11.57

73.10

125.59

Tangent Bearing

S87°16'34"W  S06°37'05"W

N90°00'00"W  S06°37'05"W

N90°00'00"W  N90°00'00"E

S10°35'12"E  N90°00'00"E

S10°35'12"E  S88°10'48"E

N82°48'11"E  N68°32'19"E

S11°33'37"E  N68°59'29"E

S84°01'54"W  S11°33'37"E

N65°49'56"W  S84°01'54"W

S52°33'18"W  N65°49'56"W

S00°57'32"W  S52°33'18"W

S18°08'44"W  S00°57'32"W

S01°32'03"E  S18°08'44"W

S87°17'38"W  S01°32'03"E

S87°16'34"W  S80°50'20"W

S80°50'20"W  S00°17'55"W

S84°01'54"W  N00°17'55"E

N65°49'56"W  S84°01'54"W

S52°33'18"W  N65°49'56"W

S00°57'32"W  S52°33'18"W

S18°08'44"W  S00°57'32"W

S01°32'03"E  S18°08'44"W

S53°47'29"E  S01°32'03"E

N80°50'20"E  S53°47'29"E

S00°17'55"W  S11°33'37"E

S06°37'05"W  S10°35'12"E

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

Length

48.11

10.89

15.39

6.20

8.38

132.80

25.29

4.92

44.26

Direction

S87° 17' 38"W

N90° 00' 00"W

N90° 00' 00"E

S02° 42' 22"E

S02° 42' 22"E

S84° 01' 54"W

N65° 49' 56"W

S52° 33' 18"W

S00° 57' 32"W

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

Length

83.34

136.83

4.57

14.47

124.16

83.34

44.26

4.92

25.29

Direction

S18° 08' 44"W

S01° 32' 03"E

S87° 17' 38"W

S53° 47' 29"E

S01° 32' 03"E

S18° 08' 44"W

S00° 57' 32"W

S52° 33' 18"W

N65° 49' 56"W

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L19

L20

L21

Length

132.38

115.05

35.63

Direction

S84° 01' 54"W

N89° 12' 20"E

N23° 53' 12"W

SHEET 2 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016



91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

SHEET 3 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

SCALE 1"=60'

60'0'60'

P
R

A
I R

I E
 V

I L L A
G E  D R I V E

( 6
6

'  
W

I D

E
 D

E D
I C

A
T E D  P

U B L I C  S
T R E E T )

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

91st PLACE AND 42nd COURT PUBLIC ROADWAY
SETBACK EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29



91st PLACE
91st PLACE

P
R

A
I R

I E
 V

I L
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E

(
6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E
T

)

SHEET 4 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

SCALE 1"=60'

60'0'60'

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

91st PLACE PUBLIC ROADWAY
SETBACK EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



SHEET 5 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

SCALE 1"=150'

150'0'150'

B

A

B

 DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS

DEDICATED FIRE HYDRANT, SNOW STORAGE, STREET TREE,
ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

DEDICATED 15'x15' VISION TRIANGLE EASEMENT

B

PRAIRIE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
IV

E
(

6
6

'  
W

I D
E

 D
E

D
I C

A
T

E
D

 P
U B L I C  S T R E E T )

91st PLACE

42
nd

 C
O

U
R

T
42

nd
 A

V
E

.
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
TR

E
E

T)
(6

6'
 W

ID
E

 D
E

D
IC

A
TE

D

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

A

A

A

A

A

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 27, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 15'x15' VISION TRIANGLE EASEMENT DEDICATED 10' WIDE FIRE HYDRANT, SNOW STORAGE, STREET TREE,  ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT. (RECORDED VIA SEPARATE DOCUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM NO 1096

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS



SHEET 6 OF 16 SHEETS2015.0126.01.DWG

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen
SCALE 1"=150'

150'0'150'

2

PRAIRIE
 V

IL
L

A
G

E
 D

R
IV

E
(

6
6

'  
W

I D
E

 D
E

D
I C

A
T

E
D

 P
U B L I C  S T R E E T )

91st PLACE

42
nd

 C
O

U
R

T
42

nd
 A

V
E

.
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
TR

E
E

T)
(6

6'
 W

ID
E

 D
E

D
IC

A
TE

D

52

3

2

4

EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED ON PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST

ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM PLAT

4

5

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

6

6

7

7

7

6

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED WETLAND PRESERVATION EASEMENT.  (AS RECORDED ON CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADD. NO. 1) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 20' WIDE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED TREE PRESERVATION, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS RECORDED ON CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADD. NO. 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 10'x16' LANDSCAPING, SIGNAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS RECORDED ON CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADD. NO. 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS RECORDED ON CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADD. NO. 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS RECORDED ON CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADD. NO. 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 25' WIDE VEGETATIVE BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS RECORDED ON CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADD. NO. 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED 12' WIDE UTILITY, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS RECORDED ON CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADD. NO. 1)



SHEET 7 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET

The fee interest in the areas shown as a Dedicated Public Street on this CSM (42nd Court and 91st Place) are
being dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc.
(hereinafter referred to as the “Association”) to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, its successors and assigns
(hereinafter referred to as the "Village") for the inspection, construction, installation, repair, alteration,
replacement, and maintenance of public street improvements, uses and purposes, including, without
limitation, street pavement, curbs and gutters, sidewalks (if required by the Village), street signs, street lights,
sanitary sewerage system improvements, water system improvements, storm sewer and drainage system
improvements, mailboxes, utility and communications facilities, street terrace grading, placing topsoil and
seeding, street trees and other landscaping, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation,
repair, alteration, replacement, planting, maintenance, and access activities.  Such fee interest is subject to
the following: (1) a nonexclusive easement coextensive with the Dedicated Public Street areas shown on this
CSM granted to the Association for street terrace grading, placing topsoil and seeding, street trees and other
landscaping planting and the snow clearance, maintenance, repair and replacement of driveways in the area
between the roadway and their properties as approved by the Village and as will not interfere with the public
improvements, uses and purposes of the Village (all subject to the rights of the Village to perform the same
planting, replanting, construction, installation, repair, clearance, maintenance and replacement functions);
and (2) a nonexclusive easement coextensive with the Dedicated Public Street areas shown on this CSM
granted to the Association for the planting and maintenance of grass and street trees and for the snow
removal and construction, installation, repair, replacement, maintenance and use of such driveways in the
area between the public roadway and the adjacent properties as approved by the Village and as will not
interfere with the public improvements, uses and purposes of the Village (all subject to the rights of the
Village, but not the obligation to perform the same planting, replanting, construction, installation, repair,
clearance, maintenance and replacement functions unless such costs are assessed to the abutting properties).
In the event of any conflict between the rights of the Village under its fee interest in the Dedicated Public
Streets, or the Association, or of the Owners, pursuant to the easements retained herein, the rights of the
Village shall be deemed to be superior.

The Association (Owners) shall be financially responsible for all costs associated with the construction,
installation, repair, alteration, replacement and snow removal of the private driveways; grading, placement of
topsoil, seeding or sodding and mowing of the street terrace and easement areas; street tree pruning,
watering, mulching, staking and other tree maintenance and replacements;  installation and maintenance of
mailboxes; extensions and maintenance of private utility and communications facilities, maintenance of the
private storm water drainage and off-site retention basins to handle storm water from the development site;
and other required construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, planting and development
maintenance in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Village's Land Division and Development
Control, Zoning Ordinances and other Municipal Code Ordinances.

DEDICATED 15'x15' VISION TRIANGLE EASEMENT (A)

Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown as a 15'x15' Dedicated Vision Triangle Easements
shown on this CSM are hereby dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by the Prairie Village West Condominium
Association, Inc. to the Village to maintain a clear sight line of vision at each identified intersection. There shall be
no obstructions, such as but not limited to structures, signage, fences, vehicular parking, vegetation and shelters
within the 15'x15' Dedicated Vision Triangle Easement between the heights of two (2) feet and ten (10) feet
unless approved by the Village. This restriction is for the benefit of the traveling public and shall be enforceable by
the Village.

 NEW EASEMENT DEDICATIONS

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016



SHEET 8 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

 NEW EASEMENT DEDICATIONS

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

DEDICATED 10' WIDE FIRE HYDRANT, SNOW STORAGE, STREET TREE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT (B)

Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown on this CSM as a 10' Wide Dedicated Fire Hydrant,
Snow Storage, Street Tree, Access and Maintenance Easement are hereby dedicated, given, granted, and
conveyed by the Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. to the Village for the inspection,
construction, repair, alteration, replacement and maintenance of public fire hydrants and related
appurtenance improvements, uses and purposes, public street tree removal and planting, staking, pruning,
watering and other general maintenance and for all related ingress and egress, including inspection,
construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, planting, maintenance, and access activities.  In the
event of any conflict between the rights of the Village under these Easements or the Association, or of the
Owners, pursuant to the Easements retained herein, the rights of the Village shall be deemed to be superior.
The Association shall be responsible for all costs associated with grading, planting and installing street trees,
providing mulch, trimming and pruning, removing any dead trees and replacement of trees within these
nonexclusive easement areas in accordance with the master landscaping plan previously approved by the
Village.



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

SHEET 9 OF 16 SHEETS

DEDICATED WETLAND PRESERVATION, PROTECTION, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(EASEMENT 2 - PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT)

A nonexclusive easement coextensive with the areas shown on this CSM as a Dedicated Wetland Preservation,
Protection, Access and Maintenance Easement areas were dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by Stanich
Builders, Inc. to the PVWC Association for the purposes of protecting and maintaining wetland conservancy areas
and for all related ingress and egress. In the event of any conflict between the rights of Prairie Village West
Condominium Association, Inc. pursuant to this easement and the rights of the Village, the rights of the Village
shall be deemed to be superior.

20' WIDE DEDICATED STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(EASEMENT 3 - PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT)

A nonexclusive easement coextensive with the areas shown on this CSM as a 20' Wide Dedicated Storm Water
Management, Access and Maintenance Easement were  dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by Stanich
Builders, Inc. to the PVWC Association for storm water drainage purposes and for all related construction,
installation, repair, alteration, replacement, landscaping, maintenance and ingress and egress.  This 20' Wide
Dedicated Private Storm Water Management, Access and Maintenance Easements shall be exclusive, except for:
(1) such other easements as may be dedicated and conveyed herein with respect to the same area or any portion
thereof and (2) such above-ground use, planting, care and maintenance responsibilities of the easement areas
which shall be required by the Condominium Association on which such easement is located as will not interfere
with the improvements as they relate to the easement. In the event of any conflict between the rights of the
Condominium Association, the rights of the Village or other entities with respect to the 20' Wide Dedicated Storm
Water Management, Access and Maintenance Easement area, the Village's rights under the easement shall be
deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it hereunder with respect to the
easement, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under the easement.  The
Condominium Association shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction and maintenance of
the storm sewer and drainageway improvements contained within the exclusive easement. Any Village costs that
may be incurred in the repair, alteration, replacement or maintenance activities of said improvements may be
invoiced by the Village as a special charge against the Condominium Association and any other properties using
the easement area or said improvements.

The easement rights include the right to enter upon the condominium lands within the 20' Wide Dedicated Private
Storm Water Management, Access and Maintenance Easement area at any time to reconstruct, maintain, use
and repair the underground storm sewer main(s) and related appurtenances, which may in any manner be a part
or portion of such storm sewer mains for the purpose of conveying storm water, together with the right to
excavate, reconstruct, maintain, use and repair the storm water management system improvements, and the
further right to remove trees, bushes, parking/driveway pavement areas, landscaping, landscaped islands,
sidewalks, curbs and gutters, signage, underground utilities and other obstructions interfering with the location,
reconstruction, use and maintenance of the storm water management system improvements.

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED ON PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION

NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM PLAT
(EASEMENT TEXT MODIFIED VIA THIS CSM)

This grant is further subject to the condition that the Condominium Association shall, at their
expense, reconstruct and repair the storm water drainage system improvements as
deemed necessary by the Village.  Upon completion of any such reconstruction or
repair to the storm water drainage system improvements, the Condominium
Association shall restore the easement area to its prior grade and condition including
any restoration such as and without limitation, the replacement of pavement,
concrete curbs and  gutters, sidewalks, signage, landscaping or landscaped islands
or any other  improvements requiring repair resulting from such reconstruction
and repair.



SHEET 10 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

DEDICATED TREE PRESERVATION, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(EASEMENT 4 - PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT)

Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown on this CSM as a Dedicated Tree Preservation,
Access and Maintenance Easement were dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by Stanich Builders, Inc. to the
PVWC Association for the purposes of tree preservation, protection and replanting purposes.  In the event of any
conflict between the rights of the Condominium Association and the rights of the Village or other entities with
respect to the Dedicated Tree Preservation, Access and Maintenance Easement, the Village's rights under the
easement shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it hereunder with
respect to the easement, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under the
easement.  The Condominium Owners shall be responsible for all costs associated with the maintenance and
replanting of trees within this easement.

10'x16' DEDICATED LANDSCAPING, SIGNAGE, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
(EASEMENT 5 - PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT)

Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the area shown as a 10' X 16' Dedicated Landscaping, Signage,
Access and Maintenance Easement was dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by Stanich Builders, Inc. to the
PVWC Association for the purposes of placing, constructing, installing, repairing, replacing and maintaining
monument signage benefiting the Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium; and for all ingress, egress,
planting, installing, replacing and maintaining related landscape elements.  This Dedicated Landscaping, Signage,
Access and Maintenance Easement shall be exclusive, except for (1) such other easements as may be dedicated
and conveyed herein with respect to the same area or any portion thereof and (2) such above-ground use,
planting, care and maintenance of the easement areas will not interfere with the improvements, uses and
purposes of the Condominium Owners and the Village as it relates to the easement.  In the event of any conflict
between the rights of the Condominium Owners, the rights of the Village and the rights of other entities with
respect to the Dedicated Landscaping, Signage, Access and Maintenance Easement, the Village's rights under
the easement shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it hereunder with
respect to the easement, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under the
easements. The easement rights include the perpetual right to enter upon the Condominium Lands within the
Dedicated Landscaping, Signage, Access and Maintenance Easement area at any time that it may see fit, to use,
maintain, repair, alter or reconstruct the signage and related improvements.

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED ON PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION

NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM PLAT
(EASEMENT TEXT MODIFIED VIA THIS CSM)

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

DEDICATED STORM WATER MANAGEMENT, ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENT AREAS
(EASEMENT 6 - PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT)

Non-exclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown on this CSM as Dedicated Storm Water
Management, Access and Maintenance Areas shall be protected and maintained as a storm water retention /
detention basins and that no filling or other activity or condition detrimental to its function as storm water detention
basins shall occur or exist within such areas or on any surrounding land shown on Prairie Village West Addition
No. 1 Condominium Plat without written approval of the Village. This covenant shall
run with the land, shall be binding upon the Condominium Owners, their successors,
assigns and successors-in-title, in their capacity as Owners, and shall benefit
and be enforceable by the Village, and by the Condominium Association.  Prairie
Village West Condominium Association, Inc. shall perform the required storm
water and retention/detention basins protection and maintenance functions within
the Condominium, without compensation and to the satisfaction of the Village.



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

DEDICATED 25' WIDE VEGETATIVE BUFFER ZONE
(EASEMENT 7 - PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT)

Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown on this CSM as a Dedicated 25' Wide Vegetative
Buffer Zones were dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by Stanich Builders, Inc. to the PVWC Association for
the purposes of vegatative preservation, protection and replanting purposes.  In the event of any conflict between
the rights of the Condominium Owners and the rights of the Village or other entities with respect to the Dedicated
25' Wide Vegetative Buffer Zone, the Village's rights under the easement shall be deemed to be superior.  Unless
the Village exercises the rights granted to it hereunder with respect to the easement, the Village shall have no
obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under the easement.  The Condominium Association shall be
responsible for all costs associated with the maintenance and replanting of vegetation within this easement.

DEDICATED 12' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT AREAS
(EASEMENT 10 - PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT )

Nonexclusive easements coextensive with the areas shown on this CSM as Dedicated 12' wide Utility Easement
Areas were dedicated, given, granted and conveyed by Stanich Builders Inc. to Wisconsin Electric Power
Company, AT&T and Time Warner Cable, Inc. and their respective successors and assigns (collectively, the
"Utility and Communication Grantees"), for the purposes of  constructing, installing, operating, repairing, altering,
replacing and maintaining utility and communication lines and other related facilities to serve the Condominium
and for any related ingress and egress. This easement shall also include the right to trim or cut down trees,
bushes, branches, and roots as reasonably required which may be interfering with the Utility and Communication
Grantees use of the easement areas. To the extent possible, all such utility and communications lines and
facilities shall be installed underground. Upon the installation of the utility cables and related appurtenances, the
elevation of the existing ground surface within the easement areas shall not be altered by more that four (4)
inches of final grade without the written approval of the Utility and Communication Grantees. No buildings, fences,
or structures of any kind shall be placed within the utility and communication easement areas without the prior
written approval of the Utility and Communication Grantees.

The Village generally allows private utilities, including but not limited to electric and communication facilities, to be
installed in public street rights-of-way and private roadway easement areas with prior written approval from the
Village, subject to the requirements of applicable Village ordinances and the requirements of such public uses and
purposes of the Village.  Further, each individual private utility, electric or communication company shall be
responsible for promptly restoring the public street areas and public roadway areas to their pre-existing condition,
at its own cost, after any use of such areas.  In the event the private companies do not restore the public roadway
areas to a vegetatively stabilized condition, the Condominium Association shall be ultimately responsible for the
costs of such restoration and may pursue their remedies against the respective utility company(ies). In the event
of any conflict between the rights of the Village and the rights of the private utility, electric or communication
companies in such public street areas, the Village's rights shall be deemed to be superior.

SHEET 11 OF 16 SHEETS2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED ON PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION

NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM PLAT
(EASEMENT TEXT MODIFIED VIA THIS CSM)



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET
(PREVIOUSLY DEDICATED ON THE PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND
WITHIN THIS C.S.M.)

The fee interest in the areas shown as a Dedicated Public Street on this CSM was dedicated, given, granted and
conveyed by Stanich Builders, Inc. to the Village of Pleasant Prairie, its successors and assigns (referred to as
the "Village") for the construction, repair, alteration, replacement, and maintenance of public street improvements,
uses and purposes, including, without limitation, street pavements, curbs and gutters, sidewalks, street signs,
street lights, bike lanes, sanitary sewage system improvements, water system improvements, storm sewer and
drainage system improvements, mailboxes, utility and communication facilities, street terrace grading, topsoil and
seeding, street trees and other landscaping, and for all related ingress and egress, construction, installation,
repair, alteration, replacement, planting, maintenance, and access activities. Such fee interest is subject to the
following: (1) a nonexclusive easement coextensive with the Dedicated Public Street areas shown on this CSM
and granted to the adjacent Condominium Owners for street terrace grading, placing topsoil and seeding, street
trees and other landscaping planting, snow clearance, maintenance, repair and replacement of sidewalks, and for
the construction, installation, repair, replacement, maintenance and use of such driveways and sidewalks in the
area between the roadway and their properties as approved by the Village and as will not interfere with the public
improvements, uses and purposes of the Village (all subject to the rights of the Village to perform the same
planting, replanting, construction, installation, repair, clearance, maintenance and replacement functions). In the
event of any conflict between the rights of the Village under its fee interest in the Dedicated Public Streets, the
Association, or of the Condominium Owners, pursuant to the easements retained herein, the rights of the Village
shall be deemed to be superior.

Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. shall be responsible for all costs associated with the
construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement and snow removal of the public sidewalks and private
driveways; grading, placement of topsoil, seeding or sodding and mowing of the street terrace and easement
areas; street tree pruning, watering, mulching, staking and other tree maintenance and replacements; installation
and maintenance of mailboxes; extensions and maintenance of private utility and communication facilities,
maintenance of the private storm water drainage and off-site retention basin to handle storm water from the
development site; and other required construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement, planting and
development maintenance in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Village's Land Division and
Development Control and Zoning Ordinances and the requirements of the Site and Operational Plan approvals.

SHEET 12 OF 16 SHEETS

DEDICATION AND EASEMENT PROVISIONS
PREVIOUSLY RECORDED ON PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION

NO. 1 CONDOMINIUM PLAT
(EASEMENT TEXT MODIFIED VIA THIS CSM)

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016



SHEET 13 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

1. The Condominium Owners hereby covenant that the Dedicated 15'x15' Vision Triangle Easement areas
shown on this CSM hereby places restrictions on the referenced land areas because of the location of these
Easements which were given, granted and conveyed by the Condominium Owners to maintain a clear sight
line of vision for each intersection identified. There shall be no obstructions, such as but not limited to
structures, signage, fences, vehicular parking, trees, plantings, or  bus shelters that are permitted within the
Dedicated Vision Triangle Easement between the heights of two (2) feet and 10 feet unless approved by the
Village.  This restriction is for the benefit of the traveling public and shall be enforceable by the Village.

2. The Condominium Owners hereby covenant that the Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc.
shall have the obligation of protecting and preserving the Wetland Preservation, Protection, Access and
Maintenance Easement areas shown on the Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat.  Such
preservation and maintenance shall include without limitation and as needed, removing of dead, dying or
decayed trees, plant material or evasive species; re-planting wetland plant life as approved by the Village
and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources; and removing of trash and debris in order to prevent a
nuisance condition.  No mowing or cutting of the wetland vegetation shall be allowed without the permission
of the Village.  No signage or fences shall be erected within the Wetland Preservation, Protection, Access
and Maintenance Easement which may cause damage to the wetland area. The covenant shall run with the
land and shall be binding upon the Condominium Owners, their successors, assigns and successors-in-title
of the lands, in their capacity as Owners of such land, and shall benefit and be enforceable by the Village.
Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc. shall perform such maintenance as may be needed,
without compensation and to the satisfaction of the Village. This covenant will not restrict or prohibit the
Condominium Owners from seeking and obtaining the required permits and approvals from the appropriate
Federal or State agencies having jurisdiction to fill or adjust the wetland areas insofar as the appropriate
permits and approvals are obtained from the Federal, State and Village agencies prior to commencing any
wetland disturbing or fill activities.

To the extent that the Village performs any such wetland related maintenance activities on behalf of the
Condominium, the Condominium Owners shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village,
which the Village may recover from such Owner(s) as special assessments or special charges under Section
66.0627 (or successors and assigns or other similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise
according to law.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it in the Dedication and Easement
Provisions as referenced on this CSM, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its
rights under the easement dedications.

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016



SHEET 14 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

3. The Condominium Owners hereby covenant that the Condominium Owners shall have the obligation of
planting, maintaining and replacing the Street Trees located within the Prairie Village Drive, 42nd Court and
91st Place right-of-ways and easement areas shown on this CSM.  Such planting and maintenance shall
include without limitation and as needed planting, staking, mulching, weeding, pruning, watering, replanting,
and removing of trash, debris, leaves and brush around the trees in order to prevent a nuisance condition.
No driveways, signage, mailboxes, parking areas, structures or fences shall be erected within the
right-of-ways and easement areas, which might damage the street trees or might interfere with the Village's
rights to maintain the public street improvements, unless approved by the Village. This covenant shall run
with the land, shall be binding upon the Condominium Owners, their successors, successors and assigns
and successors-in-title of the land, in their capacity as the Owners, and shall benefit and be enforceable by
the Village.  Such street tree planting and maintenance shall be performed regularly by the Prairie Village
West Condominium Association, Inc., without compensation, and to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such street tree replanting or related maintenance activities on
behalf of the landowner, the Condominium Association shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by
the Village, which the Village may recover from such Owner(s) as special assessments or special charges
under Section 66.0627 (or successors and assigns or other similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or
otherwise according to law. Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it in the Dedication and
Easement Provisions as referenced on this CSM, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant
to its rights under the easement dedications.

4. The Condominium Owners hereby covenant that the Prairie Village West Condominium Association, Inc.
shall be responsible for all costs associated with the construction, installation, repair, alteration, replacement,
and snow removal of the private driveways; grading, placement of  topsoil, seeding or sodding and mowing
of the street terrace and easement areas; installation and maintenance of mailboxes; extensions and
maintenance of private utility and communication facilities; storm water drainage and off-site retention basin
to handle storm water from the development site;  and other required construction, installation, repair,
alteration, replacement, planting and site maintenance in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Village's Land Division and Development Control and Zoning Ordinances and the requirements of the Site
and Operational Plan approvals, without compensation, and to the satisfaction of the Village.

To the extent that the Village performs any such maintenance activities on behalf of the landowner, the
Condominium Association shall be liable for any costs which may be incurred by the Village, which the
Village may recover from such Owner(s) as special assessments or special charges under Section 66.0627
(or successors and assigns or other similar provisions) of the Wisconsin Statutes or otherwise according to
law.  Unless the Village exercises the rights granted to it in the Dedication and Easement Provisions as
referenced on this CSM, the Village shall have no obligation to do anything pursuant to its rights under the
easement dedications.

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 27, 2016



SHEET 15 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC., as Owner does hereby certify that it
caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, mapped and dedicated as
represented on this Certified Survey Map and does further certify that this Certified Survey Map is
required by s.236.34 to be submitted to the following for approval or objection:  Village of Pleasant Prairie.

PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC

Signed: __________________________________________

Print Name:  Ervin John Field, President

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this _____ day of ______________, 2016.

Witness:  ______________________           _________________________

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, MARK R. MADSEN, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify:
THAT I have prepared this Certified Survey Map at the direction of the OWNER; THAT the exterior boundaries
are described as being part of Prairie Village West Addition No. 1 Condominium Plat, a recorded plat in the
Southeast 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 14 Township 1 North, Range 22 East, in the
Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin described as follows: Commence at a point on the East
Line of said Section 14 located N02°42'22"W 385.00 feet from the Southeast corner of said Section 14; thence
S89°12'20"W 842.93 feet to the Southeast corner of said condominium plat and the point of beginning of this
description; continue thence S89°12'20"W 772.43 feet along South line of said condominium plat; to the West line
of said condominium plat; thence N02°36'25"W 961.18 feet along said West line to the North line of said
condominium plat; thence N89°12'20"E 670.83 feet along said North line to the East line of said condominium
plat; thence S02°42'22"E 415.11 feet along said West line; thence N89°12'20"E 60.00 feet along said East line;
thence S00°47'40"E 213.97 feet along said East line; thence S53°26'34"W 78.58 feet along said East line; thence
S23°53'12"E 310.84 feet along said East line to the South line of said condominium plat and the point of
beginning. Containing 15.399 acres.

THAT said Certified Survey Map is a correct representation of all of the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed
and I have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the Village of
Pleasant Prairie Land Division and Development Control Ordinance.

January 18, 2016

__________________________________
Mark R. Madsen, S-2271
Nielsen Madsen & Barber, S.C.
1458 Horizon Blvd., Suite 200
Racine, WI 53406
(262) 634-5588

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016



SHEET 16 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

STATE OF ___________ )
                                            ss.
COUNTY OF __________)

Personally came before me this ______ day of _____________, 2016, the above-named person of said
corporation to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and to me known to be
such _________________ of said Limited Liability Corporation, and acknowledged that _he executed the
foregoing as such officer of said Limited Liability Corporation, by its authority.

________________________________

My Commission Expires: ___________________

VILLAGE PLAN COMMISSION APPROVAL

Approved by the Village Plan Commission, Village of Pleasant Prairie on this ____ day of
__________________, 2016.

____________________________________
Michael J. Serpe, Vice Chairman

VILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL

Approved by the Village Board, Village of Pleasant Prairie on this ____ day of__________________, 2016.

__________ _________________________      Attest: ____________________________________
John P. Steinbrink, Village President Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised September 26, 2016







91st PLACE

42
nd

   
C

O
U

R
T

SHEET 3 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised June 9, 2016

SCALE 1"=60'

60'0'60'

P
R

A
I R

I E
 V

I L L A
G E  D R I V E

( 6
6

'  
W

I D

E
 D

E D
I C

A
T E D  P

U B L I C  S
T R E E T )

(4
0'

 W
ID

E
 D

E
D

IC
A

TE
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TR
E

E
T)

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)

91st PLACE AND 42nd COURT PUBLIC ROADWAY
SETBACK EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29



91st PLACE
91st PLACE

P
R

A
I R

I E
 V

I L
L

A
G

E
 D

R
I V

E

(
6

6
'  

W
I D

E
 D

E
D

I C
A

T
E

D
 P

U
B

L
I C

 S
T

R
E

E
T

)

SHEET 4 OF 16 SHEETS

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. _______

2015.0126.01.DWG
This Instrument was drafted by Mark R. Madsen

PUBLIC ROADWAY DEDICATION WITHIN PRAIRIE VILLAGE WEST ADDITION NO. 1
CONDOMINIUM PLAT BEING PART OF THE SE 1/4 AND THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4

OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF
PLEASANT PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

Date: January 18, 2016 Revised June 9, 2016

SCALE 1"=60'

60'0'60'

(40' WIDE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREET)
(DEDICATED

PUBLIC STREET)

91st PLACE PUBLIC ROADWAY
SETBACK EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12



Consider the request of Matt Carey, P.E. with Pinnacle Engineering, for approval of the 

Recession of Trans 233 Restriction from Certified Survey Map 2178 related to the 

vacant property on the southeast corner of STH 165 and 80th Avenue in LakeView Corporate 

Park. 

Recommendation:  Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the 

Recession of Trans 233 Restriction from Certified Survey Map 2178 subject to the 

comments and conditions presented in the Village Staff Report of October 3, 2016. 

 



DEV1609-007 

VILLAGE STAFF REPORT OF OCTOBER 3, 2016 

Consider the request of Matt Carey, P.E. with Pinnacle Engineering, for approval of the 

Recession of Trans 233 Restriction from Certified Survey Map 2178 related to the 

vacant property on the southeast corner of STH 165 and 80th Avenue in LakeView Corporate 

Park. 

 

The petitioner is requesting approval of a Correction Instrument to CSM 2178 for the 

Rescission of the Trans 233 Restriction related to the 50 foot high-way setback to STH 165  

on the property located at the southeast corner of STH 165 and 80th Ave. (Proposed Doheny 

Enterprises property).  Any buildings or structures and parking and maneuvering lanes on 

the site will be required to meet the Village Zoning Ordinance setback requirements. 

Plan Commission recommends that the Village Board approve the Recession of 

Trans 233 Restriction from Certified Survey Map 2178 subject to the document 

being executed by all parties and recorded at the Kenosha County Register of 

Deeds Office within 30 days of Village Board approval. 





















 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

RESOLUTION #16-35 
IN SUPPORT OF NATIONAL CYBER SECURITY AWARENESS MONTH 

WHEREAS, the Village of Pleasant Prairie recognizes that it has a vital role 

in identifying, protecting, and responding to cyber threats that may have 

significant impact to our individual and collective security and privacy; and 

WHEREAS, critical infrastructure sectors are increasingly reliant on 

information systems to support financial services, energy, telecommunications, 

transportation, utilities, health care, and emergency response systems; and 

WHEREAS, the Stop.Think.Connect.™ Campaign has been designated as 

the National Public Awareness Campaign, implemented through a coalition of 

private companies, nonprofit and government organizations, and academic 

institutions aimed at increasing the understanding of cyber threats and 

empowering the American public to be safer and more secure online; and 

WHEREAS, the National Institute for Standards and Technology 

Cybersecurity Framework and DHS’s Critical Infrastructure Cyber Community (C3) 

Voluntary Program have been developed as free resources to help organizations 

(large and small, both public and private) implement the Cybersecurity Framework 

and improve their cyber practices through a practical approach to addressing 

evolving threats and challenges; and 

WHEREAS, in support of the Cybersecurity Framework and to better assist 

business and government entities in addressing cyber threats, the Center for 

Internet Security/Multi-State ISAC, the Council on CyberSecurity, the Governors 

Homeland Security Advisors Council, and public and private sector entities have 

developed an effort to promote good cyber hygiene through actionable guidance 

for government and businesses, and to promote innovation, strengthen cyber 

security investment, and enhance resilience across all sectors; and 

WHEREAS, maintaining the security of cyberspace is a shared responsibility 

in which each of us has a critical role to play, and awareness of computer security 

essentials will improve the security of the Village of Pleasant Prairie information 

infrastructure and economy; and   

WHEREAS, the President of the United States of America, the U.S. 

Department of Homeland Security, the CIS/Multi-State Information Sharing and 



 

 

Analysis Center, the National Association of State Chief Information Officers, the 

Council on CyberSecurity and the National Cyber Security Alliance have declared 

October as National Cyber Security Awareness Month; and all citizens are 

encouraged to learn more about cyber security at www.staysafeonline.com and 

the Stop.Think.Connect.™ Campaign websites www.dhs.gov/stopthinkconnect and 

www.stopthinkconnect.org and put that knowledge into practice in their homes, 

schools, workplaces, and businesses.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of Trustees hereby 

officially supports National Cyber Security Awareness Month and the National 

Public Awareness Campaign, Stop.Think.Connect.™ 

 

Adopted this 3rd day of October, 2016.  

 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE  

 

______________________________  

John Steinbrink  

Village President  

 

ATTEST:  

 

_________________________  

Jane Romanowski  

Village Clerk  

 

 

http://www.staysafeonline.com/
http://www.dhs.gov/stopthinkconnect
http://www.stopthinkconnect.org/

	October 3 2016 Agenda
	4. September 6 2016 minutes
	5A. 8A-D. Prairie Village West Add #1 Items
	General Location Map
	2016-06-06 Memo of Understanding-Executed
	Ord #16-32
	Requests
	Letter to Request Removal and New Easements
	Removal of Lands From Condominium
	Petition to Vacate and Release Easements
	Release of Easements
	Grant of Easement-Hydrant Snow Storage and Street Tree
	CSM
	PUD Amendment Request


	8E. CSM Remove Restriction
	2016-09-19 Request

	8F. Ord 16-35 National Cyber Security Awareness Month Resolution



